TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 1996

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
RKevenues: . _ — e e
Sales Tax $ 190,539 $ 209,433 5 18, 894
Acl Valorem (Note 2} 19,000 35,913 16,913
Ward 10 Maintenance (Police Jury) 38,390 34,673 (3,717}
Tobacco Tax 16,797 16,788 (9}
Franchise Fee 51,585 56,126 4,541
Building Permits 802 4,966 4,164
Traffic Fines 87,923 76,139 (11,784)
Collection Commisgions 1,770 14,582 12,812
Interest Income 2,062 6,920 4,858
Miscellaneous 1,346 4,577 3,231
Occupational License 39,046 42,702 3,656
Copy Fees 370 443 73
Inpounding Fees -0- 35 35
Income- Community Center 9,562 9,775 213
State Maint. Contract 12,392 -0- (12,392)
Total Revenues S 471,584 $ 513,072 S 471,488
Expenditures:
General & Admin{(Sch 2) S 144,231 $ 147,414 5 (3,183}
Police Dept. (Sch 2) 135,189 149,556 (14,367)
Street Department (Sch 2) 182,451 225,113 (42,662)
Community Centexr (Sch 2) 9,713 13,043 (3,330}
Total Expenditures & 471,584 $ 535,126 s (63,542)
Excess of Rev. Over (Under) Expen.
Other Fin. Sources (Uses):
Hibernia Loan -0 - 9,000 9,000
Ford Motor Loan ~0- 22,534 22,534
Excess of Rev. & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expen. & Other Uses S -0- S 9,480 S 9,480
Fund Balance-January 1 221,352 221,352 ~-0-
Fund Balance-December 31 S 221,352 5 230,832 5 9,480

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
DEBT SERVICIE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995

Town of Sewer
Ball District
Sewer System No. 1 _ Total
Revenues:
Ad Valorem Taxes {Note 2) S 9,374 & 9,374 & 18,748
Total Revenues 2 9,374 $ 9,374 $ 18,748
Expenditures:
Principal Retirement (Note 5) S 1,935 § 1,985 S 3,990
Interest 6,899 6,899 13,798
Tax Related Expenses 954 994 1,988
Total Expenditures S 9,888 $ 5,888 8 19,776
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures (514) ( 514) (1,028)
Fund Balance - January 1 (460) (460) (920)
Fund Balance - December 31 & {(974) S (974) S (1,948)
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The notes to the financial stal:ement are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CILANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended December 31, 1996

Town of Sewer Sewer
Ball District District
Sewex System ~_No. 1 No. 1 ?9??}
Revenues;
Ad Valorem Taxes (Note 2) $ 10,276 $ 10,277 $ 22,840 $ 43,493
Interest Q- -0- 35 35
Total Revenues S 10,276 S 10,277 S 22,975 S 43,528
Expenditures:
Principal Retirement (Note 5) 5 2,243 S 2,243 S -0~ S 4,48¢
Interest 6,651 6,651 -0- 13,302
Tax Related Expenses 539 83¢ 2,121 3,99%¢%
Total Expenditures $ 5,833 S 9,833 $ 2,121 5 21,787
Excess 0f Revenues over Expendi:ures 443 444 20,854 21,741
Fund Balance - January 1 (974) (974) -0 - (1,948)
Fund Balance - December 31 S {531) S (530) $ 20,854 $ 19,7893
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The notes to the financial stat2ment are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BALANCE SHEET

For the Yecar Ended December 31, 1995

ASSETS
Town of
Ball
Sewer System
Taxes EFeceivable 5 3,892
TOTAL ASSETS S 3,892
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LIARILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Due to Ad Valorem Agency Fund S 4,856

Fund Balance (974)
TOTAL, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE S 3,882
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Sewer
District
_No. 1
S 3,892
S 4,856
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The notes to the financial stiatements are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BALANCE SHEET

For the Year Ended December 31, 1096

ASSETS
Town of Sewer Sewer
Ball District District
Sewer §¥§Eem Ng. 1 -_H?:_}_ Total
Cash 5 -0 - 5 -0- S 17,099 $ 17,0989
Taxes Receivable 3,284 3,285 7,348 13,917
Due frcem Agency Fund 5,079 5,079 13,491 23,648
TOTAL ASSETS 8 8,363 S 8,364 $ 37,938 $ 54,665
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Due to Other Funds S 8,844 5§ 8,894 s 17,084 5 34,872
Fund Balance {531) {530) 20,854 19,793
TOTAIL, LIABILITIES AND
FUND) BALANCE S 8,363 S 8,364 S 37,938 S 54,665
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

To accumulale monies for payment of the 1983 $150,000 Sewer District No. 1 general obligation honds

and the 1983 $150,000 Sewer System gencral obligation bonds, which are duc in annual instaliments, plus
interest, through maturity 1in 2023.

To accumulalc monies for payment of 1996 $310,000 Sewer Improvement general obligation bonds, which
arc duc in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2016.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
FIRE DEPAI'TMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

¥Yor the Year Ended December 31, 1995

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Sales Tax S 49,067 $ 50,791 $ 1,724
Otherxr 6,680 6,865 185
Total Revenue S 55,747 $ 57,656 5 1,808
EXPENDITURES
Insurance S 7,665 5 5,622 s 2,043
Office Supplies 300 751 (451)
Postage 120 82 38
Repair & Maintenance 3,045 2,628 416
Vehicle Maint. & Gas & 0il 5,775 3,099 2,676
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,581 {591)
Utilities 1,250 1,551 (301}
Dues 150 91 59
Debt Service 17,412 34,824 (17,412)
Uniforms 600 o4 2 (42)
Equipment 12,330 4,355 7,975
Professional Feeg 2,500 571 1,929
Employee Training 2,000 875 1,125
Travel 600 -0- 600
Total Expenditures § 55,747 S 57,683 $ (1,936)
Excess of Revenues over {(under
Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources {uses) S ~-0- 5 (27) S (27)
Fund Balance Beginning s 32,218 $ 32,218 S -0 -
Fund Balance Ending § 32,218 $ 32,191 S (27)
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The notes to the financial stétements are an integral part cof this statement,
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TCOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
FIRE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCI:
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended December 31, 1996

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Sales Tax S 50,961 S 54,350 , 388
Other 7,841 8,445 604
Total Revenue & 58,802 $§ 62,795 993
EXPENDITURES
Ingurance $ 7,675 $ 6,268 1,407
Office Supplies 720 574 146
Postage 82 64 18
Repair & Maintenance 2,873 4,486 (1,613)
Vehicle Maint. & Gas & 011 2,691 12,901 (10,210)
Miscellaneous 944 1,397 (453)
Utilities 1,551 1,629 (78)
Dues 91 179 (88)
Debt Service 35,231 25,017 10,214
Uniforms 641 -0- 641
Equipment 144,419 143,662 157
Professional Fees 570 858 (288)
Bank Service Charge -0- 51 (51)
Employee Training £68 866 (198}
Travel 646 840 (1394}
Total Expenditures $ 198,802 $ 198,792 10
Excesg ©Of Revenues over (under)
Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources (uses) $(140,000) $(135,997) 4,003
Other Financing Sources and {(Usas):
Loan 140,000 140,000 -Q-
Excess 0f Revenues and Other
Sources over {(underx)
Expenditures and other uses S -0~ 4,003 4,003
Fund Balance Beginning S 32,191 32,191 -0-
Fund Balance Ending S 32,191 36,154 4,003
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The notes to the financial statoments are an integral part of this statement.
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TCWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
FIRE: DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BALANCE SHEET

For the Two Years Ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1005

ASSETS
1996 1995

Cash 5 9,237 & 30,796
Investments 25,109 -0-
Due from General Fund 2,404 2,405
Total Assets S 36,750 S 33,201

LIABILITIES AND FUND BLLANCE
Accounts Payable 5 556 $ 1,010
Fund Balance 36,194 32,191
Total Liabilities and Pund Balance § 36,750 S 33,201
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The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.

Jh




GENERAL FUND

To account for resources lradilinna]ly associaled with governments which are not rcquircd to be accounted
for 1n another fund.
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TOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CITANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS} AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 1995

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: L S
Sales Tax $ 181,973 S 150,052 g,079%
Acl Valorem (Note 2} 19,000 35,003 16,003
Ward 10 Maintenance (Police Jury) 34,433 38,391 3,958
Tocbacco Tax 16,825 16,787 {28)
Franchise Fee 56,821 55,418 (1,403)
Building Permits 7,688 802 {6,886}
Traffic Fines 89,312 79,024 {10,288)
Cellection Commissions 3,030 2,525 {505)
Interest Income 1,106 6,361 5,255
Miscellaneous 275 1,673 1,398
Occupational License 34,076 40,403 6,327
Ccpy Fees 292 370 78
Income-~ Community Center B,692 9,562 870
State Maint. Contract 12,380 14, 984 2,604
Total Revenues S 465,903 5 491,365 25,462
Expenditures:
General & Admin{Sch 2) $ 150,574 $ 126,933 23,641
Pclice Dept. {8ch 2) 134,566 143,507 (8,941)
Street Department (Sch 2} 171,953 137,411 34,542
Community Center (Sch 2) B,810 19,137 (10,327)
Total Expenditures S 465,903 S 426,988 38,915
Excess of Rev. Over (Under) Expen. ~0- 64,377 64,377
Other Fin. Sources {Uses):
Operating Transfers -0- (25,491) {25,491)
Excess of Rev. & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expen. & Other Uses 5 -0- & 89,868 $ 89,868
Fund Balance-January 1 131,484 131,484 -0 -
Fund Balance-December 31 § 131,484 $ 221,352 5 89,868
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The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.




TO'WN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SIIEET

For the Two Years Ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995

ASSETS
1996 1885
Cash S 56,506 S 63,567
Investments 86,144 82,126
Receivables 26,074 27,711
Due from Other Governmental Jnits -0- 17,061
Due from Other Funds 77,490 41,864
TOTAL ASSETS S 246,214 S 232,329

LIARILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable $ 12,978 $ 8,572
Due to Fire 2,404 2,405
TOTAL LIABILITIES $--;;:;;; $_-;é:;;;
Fund Balance 230,832 221,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE s 246,214 s 232,329

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14, RETIREMENT SYSTEMS: . {(cont)

that produce the highest averaze. Employces who terminate with at least the amount of
creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may
retirc. at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of
termination.  The System also provides death and disability benefits.  Benefits are
cstablished or amended by state statute.

The Systera issucs an annual publicly available financial report that includes {financial
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be
obtaincd by writing 10 the Municipal Police Employces Retirement System of Iouisiana,
8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809.2250, or by calling
(504)929.7411.

Funding Folicy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5 percent of

their annual covered salary and the Town of Ball is required to contribute at an
actuarially dctermined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered paym]].

The contribution requirement of plan members and the Town of Ball are established
and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103,
the employer contributions a-¢ determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to
change each year based on tkc resulis of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The
Town of Ball contributions to the System {or the years ending December 31, 1996 and
1995 were $7,645, $7,320, respectively, equal to the required contributions for cach year.

15, AGENCY FUNL

——————— S mmarwn aEL—a

The Agency Fund is uscd 1o collect ad valorem taxes assessed by the Town. Below is a summary
of transaction activity in the fund during the year:

1986 1895
Cash Balance s 32,152 S 60,545
Ad Valorem Taxes, Penal:cies & Int. Collected 98,521 49,880
Expenses related to tax collections (10,267) (5,679)
Transfers to General Fund -0 - (54,808)
Transfers to Debt Service Fund -0- (17,788)
Transfers to Sewer Fund (27,274) -0-
Cash Balance S 93,132 $§ 32,152
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The deficit in sewer fund 1ctained carnings of $1,919,790) is due primarily to decpreciation
taken on that portion of the sewer planl construclion with grant and other contributed funds.
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TO'WN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

J4. RETIREMENT SYSTEMS: - (cont.)

———

A: Municipal Employces Relirement System of Louisiana (System) -(cont)

7

creditable service at or after sge 55 with at least 30 yecars of creditable service are
cntitled to a retircment benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of their
finalaverage monthly salary j1 excess of $100 for each year of creditable service.
Furthermore, employces with at least 10 years of creditable scrvice, but less than 30
ycars, may take carly retiremert bencfits comracncing at or after age 00, with the hasic
benefit reduced 3 percent for each yecar retirement precedes age 02, unless he has at
least 30 years of creditable service. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under
Plan B cannot exceed 100 peicent of final-average salary.] Final-average salary is the
cmployce’s average salary over the 306 consecutive or wined months that produce the
highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service
stated above, and do not withcraw their employee contributions, may retirc at the ages
specified above and receive tae benefit accrued to their date of termination. The

System also provides death and disability bencfits.  Benefits are established or amended
by stlate slatule.

The System issues an annual publicly avadable financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may bhe
obtained by wriling to the Mumcipal Employces Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937
Office Park Boulevard, Baton Fouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504)925-4810.

Funding Policy. [Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute
9.25 percent of their annual covered salary and the Town of Ball is required to

contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 6.75 percent of annual
covered payroll]l {Under Plarc B, members are required by state statule to contribute

50.). percent of their annual covered salary and the Town of Ball is required to
contribute at an actuarially delermined rate. The current rate is 3.75 percent of annual
covered payrolll  Contributions to the System also include oncfourth of onec percent
'[cxmpl Orlecans and East Bator. Rouge parishes) of the taxes shown to he collectible by
the tax rolls of each parish. "These tax dollars are divided beiween Plan A and Plan B
based proportionatcly on the salarics of the active members of each plan.  The
contribution requirements of plan memhers and the Town of Ball are established and
may be amended hy state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the
cmployer contributions arc detcrmined by actluarial valuation and arc subject to change
cach year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. [The Town of
Ball contributions to the Systemn under Plan A for the years ending December 31, 1996,
30,482 cqual 1o the required contributions for cach year]

B;__My_l_j_g;;_pgl Police_Employees Retirement System of louisiana (System)

Llan Description. A1l fulllime police department employees engaged in law enforcement
are required to participate in “he Sysiem. Lmployees who retire at or after age 50 with
al least 20) years of creditablc service or at or after age 55 with at lcast 12 years of
creditable service are enlitled to a retirement benefi, payable monthly for life, equal 10
3 1/3 percent of their Iinal-aw:ragc salary for cach yecar of creditable service. Final-

average salary is the cmployee's average salary over the 36 consceutive or joined months




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES: . {cont)

19%¢

Interfund Interfund

Receivables Payables

General Fund s 77,490 S 2,404
Debt Service Funds 23,6489 34,872
Ad Valorem Tax Agency Fund 8,007 101,138
Fire Fund 2,404 -0-
Sewer Fund 17,788 8,007
Capital Projects 17,083 -0~
Totals S 146,421 $ 146,421

13. ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES:

Annualized

Name . Position Salary
Rn;_ﬁgbrmn ﬁaynr $ 19,930
Spencer Williams Police Chief 15,252
Willie Bishop Alderman 1,200
Curtis Rcbertson Alderman 1,200
William Tyson Alderman 1,200
Jerry Giddings Aldexrman 1,200
Larry Wolley Alderman 1,200

14. RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:

Substantially all employces of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, are members of the following
stalewide retirement systems:  Municipal Employees Retirement Sysiem of Louisiana, Municipal
Police Employecs Retirement Systera of Louisiana, or Firefighter’s Retircment System of Louissiana.

These systems are costsharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by
separale boards of trustees. Pertinont information relative to ecach p]an follows:

A: Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (S}’Slem)

Llan Description. The System is composed of two distinet plans, Plan A and Plan B,
with scparalc assets and berefit provisions. | All cmployees of the muniﬂipa]ily arc

members of {Plan A) (Plan B}l [or Some cmployees of the municipality are members of
Plan A and somec are members of Plan Bl

All permancnt employces worging at least 35 hours per weck who arc not covered by
another pension plan and arc paid wholly or in part from municipal funds and all
clected municipal officials are eligible to participale in the System. [Under Plan A,
cmployces who rclire al or after age 60 with at least 10 ycars of creditable service, al
or after age 55 with at lcast 25 years of creditable service, or at any age with at least
30 years of credilable service are entitled to a relirement henefit, payable monthly for
life, equal to 3 percent of their finalaverage salary for each year of creditable service.
[Under Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 00 with at least 10 years of
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17, DEBT SERVICE FUND DEFICIT

The deficit in the debt service fund of $(1,001) resulted from not enough property tax millage being
assigned to debt service. The situation has heen corrected with the tax assessment for 1995,

18, LXCESS EXPENDITURES OVER _APPROPRIATIONS

The general fund overspent its 1996 budget by $03,542 or 13% primarily because the Town

failed 10 budget fixed asset purchases financed by Jeases and loans.
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts on dﬂ}_‘}{}sil at Hibernia National Bank arc over FDIC insurance limits of $100,000 by
$9.145. Amounts on dnpos;il at Rapidcs Bank and Trust are secured by the fnllﬂwing p]ndgc:s:

Market

Description Value
FDIC $ 100,000
Municipal Securities 575,000
Total $ 675,000
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11. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING:

AJ) The Town follows these procedurcs in ﬂslahlishing the budgetary data in these financial
statements:

1. The town clerk prepares a proposed budgel for the General and Fire Funds and
submits same to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen prior to the beginning of each year.

2. A summary of the proposec. budget is published and a public hearing is held.

3. Aflter the holding of the public hearing and complction of all action necessary to
finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an

ordinance prior to the commencement of the year for which the hbudget 1s being
udnplﬂd.

4. All hudgntary appropriations ]apsc at the end of cach fiscal year.
5. Budgets for the General and Spt:(:ial Revenue Funds arc adopled on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) Budgeted amounts arc as originally
adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldermen. The budgets
were amended for the year ended December 31, 1995 and 1996.

B) Capital project budgets are prepared on a "Project Wide” basis which may extend heyond
onc year. The hudgcls in these statemenis are the total pmjccl hudg{:L

12, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES:

1995

Interfﬁﬁd Interfund.

Receivables Payables

General Fund $ 41,864 $ 2,405
Debt Service PFunds -0- 9,712
Ad Valorem Tax Agency fund 9,712 41,864
Fire Fund 2,405 -0 -
Totals $ 53,981 ¢ 53,981
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

To account for the purchaﬂc or construction of major capita] facilitics which are not financed by
proprictary funds, special asscssmen: funds or trust funds.

LCDBG #107-600017 in the amount of $ 729,595 for Sewer System lmprovemecnts

1996 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $ 310,000 for Sewer System Improvements.

Bonds to be serviced by an ad valorem tax dedicated to bonds.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

To account for resources lt:gally restricted to cxpcndjlum for SPECi_[iﬂd current operating purposcs.

1/2 cent sales tax dedication and other revenue of the Ball Volunicer Fire Depariment.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the year ended December 31, 1996

Saewer Sanitation
Fund Fund Total
Cash from Operations:
Net Income {(Loss} Before Transfers 5 (204,075) $ (7,166) § (211,241)
Transfers to Qther Funds 12,505 -0 - 12,505
Net Income (Loss) After Transfers S (1981,570) $ (7,166) § (198,736)
Adjustments to Net Income (Loss)
Add - Depreciation S 221,667 $ 4,712 S 226,379
Decrease in Accrued Interest (851) -0- (851)
Decrease (Increase)in Accts. Receivabhle (30,685) {1,610) (32,295%)
Increase (Decrease) in Accoants Payable 11,557 1,258 12,815
Net Adjustments S 201,688 S 4,360 S 206,048
Cash Provided by Operations 10,118 (2,806) 7,312
Cash From Restricted Assets 1,722 -0- 1,722
Cash From Loans ~0- 58,564 58,9¢4
Total Cash Provided 5 11,840 S 56,158 S 67,998¢%
Cash Was Applied To:
Restricted Funds S 605 5 -0 - S 605
Fixed Assets 2,285 62,935 65,220
Revenue Bonds & Notes 17,758 5,961 23,720
Total Application of Cash 8 20,649 S 68,896 S B9,54¢%
Net Increase in Cash Flow S (8,809) $ (12,738) & (21,547)
Cash Beginning of Year 20,737 16,831 37,56¢8
Cash End of Year 3 11,928 S 4,093 S 16,021
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

To account for unmatured principal amounts on gencral obligation debt of the Town of Ball cxpected to

be financed {from governmental type furds. Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, are
accounted {or in the debt service funds, general fund and special revenue fire fund.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

For the year cnded December 31, 1995

Balance Balance
12-31-94 Additions Deletions 12-31-95
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
Land & Buildings S 620,606 S -0- S -0- S 620,606
Vehicles and Equipment 408,659 2,546 -0 - 411,205
Total $ 1,029,265 5 2,546 S -0 - $ 1,031,811
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSITS
From General Fund $ 326,420 5 2,546 S 328,966
From Revenue Sharing 26,500 -0~ 26,500
From Fire (8Special Revenue) 162,758 -0~ 162,759
From Municipal Building
Capital Projects 513,586 -0- -0- 513,586
Total $ 1,029,265 5 2,546 S ~0- $ 1,031,811
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The notes to the financizl statements are an integral parxt of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF CITIANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

For the year ended December 31, 1996

Balance Balance
12-31-95 Additions Deletions 12-31-96¢
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
Land & Buildings S 620,606 S -0- S -0- S 620,606
Vehicles and Equipment 411,205 189,032 ~0 - 600,237
Total S 1,031,811 S 189,032 S ~-{) - S 1,220,843
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INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASS=:ITS

From General Fund S 328,966 $ 52,292 5 -0- 5 381,258
From Revenue Sharing 26,500 -0 - -0- 26,500
From Fire (Special Revenue) 162,759 136,740 299,469
From Municipal Building
Capital Projects 513,586 -0- ~-0- 513,586
Total $ 1,031,811 $ 189,032 5 -0- $ 1,220,843

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TCWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

For the Two Years Enced December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995

General Fixed Asgsets, at cost (Jote 4

Land and Buildings
Vehicle and Ec¢uipment

Total Generxal FPixed Assets

Investment in General Fixed Assats
From General Fund
From Federal Revenue Sharing fund
From Fire - Special Revenue
From Municipal Building Capital
Project Fund

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets

1996

5 620,606
600,237

5 381,259
26,500
299,488

513,586

- S S e e e ey W o

1995

$ 620,606
411,205
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S 328,96¢
26,500

162,756%

513,58¢
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL
TABLE OF CONTENTS

{Continued)
Spaecial Revenue Fund-
Balance Sheet for the Two Years Ended December 31, 1996
andI}ECEﬂler B:L.ar 1995-‘fl-‘lill"lli-lti-ii-'ll--ll-l-ll'-li-i-"iiilili!!-'l‘liii‘*.*i"‘
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actusl - December 31, 1996........ ... 0ot
Statement 0f Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actuel - December 31, 1995........ e s e eee e e
Debt Service Fund-
Balance Sheet for the Year Enced December 31, 1996 .....c¢ v eeaerosoceccensa
Balance Sheet for the Year Enced December 31, 1995 ... .ttt tecannsonsaess
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the
Year Ended December 31, 1996 . ... .. terenenenenns c e e c e e e
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the
Year Ended December 31, 1990 .. . .. ittt st e tansesennascesssssnnssssoess
Capital Projects-
Combining Balance Sheet for the Year Ended December 31, 1886 ........c..0...
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
for the Year Ended December 31, 1996 ......ieaenuvaese Gt et e e et
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Budget vs Actual) for the Year Ended December 31, 1996 ..........00 e aen .
Enterprise Fund-
Enterprise Fund - Balance Sheet - December 31, 19960.....c4 00 it nreenrens
Enterprise Fund - Balance Sheet December 31, 1995 ... ...ttt nnerenacenrs
Enterprise Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained
Earnings - December 31, 1986............. Gt s e st m ma e st e s eaaaasee e
Enterprise Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained
Earnings - December 31, 1885....... et e te e e Gt e e e e aa e e e
Enterprise Fund - Statement ©f Cash Flow - December 31, 1996 ..............

Enterprise Pund - Statement of Cash Flow - December 31, 1995 ... ... aeoons

General Fixed Asset Account Groap-

Statement of General Fixed Assa2ts for the Two Years Ended December 31, 1996
and December 31, 1995........

Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets - December 31, 1996...........
Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets - December 31, 1995...........

General Long-Term Debt Account Group-
Statement of General Long-Term Debt - December 31, 189%6....
Statement of General Long-Term Debt - Decemnber 31, 1995....

Page N .

47 -

36

37

38

40
41

42

43

45

46

48

50
51

53
54
95




GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

To account for all gcnﬂra] [ixed assets owned by the Town of Ball and the Ball Volunieer hire
Department.




TO'WN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 PLANT AND _EQUIPMENT - SEWER AND SANJTATION FUNDS:

The following schedules summarize original  cost, accumulated depreciation and estimated
depreciation rates of plant and cquipment of the sewer fund as of Deccmber 31, 1990:

SEWLER FUND:

Depreciation Curxent

Date Straight Expense Book

Acquired Cost Line Prior 12-31-86 Value
Sewer System 1985 $6,960,6534 40 $1,644,466 $156,616 $5,159,612

Additions to
Sewer Syst. Var, 1,877,513  Var. 322,260 65,051 1,450,202
58,838,207 $1,966,726 $221,667 $6,649,814

SANITATION:

Bquipment ~ Var. §__ 69,635 5§ 3,797 § 4,712 § 61,126
Totals $8,907,842 1,970,523 $226,379 $6,710,340
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9. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL:

Contributed (:apim] consisls of grants from the federal government as well as pmccc-ds {from the
sale of gcnnral obligation bonds for the construclion of the sewer system.

Balance 12-31-95 $ 7,834,683
Additions 102,573
Balance 12-31-96 $ 7,937,256

10. CASH_AND INVESTMENTS:

ANl cash and investments (C.D.)s in cxcess of 9() (l:-lys) are reporled at cost and arc on deposit at
the following federally insured ban:s:
Bank Statement
Balance {Net
Book Balance)

Bank at 12-31-96

Hibexrnia National Bank s 109,145

Rapides Bank and Trust 363,621
Total 5 472,766
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FMHA
Fire
Truck
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TOWN OF BALI, LOUISIANA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the year ended December 31, 1995

Sewerx Sanitation
Fund Fund Total
Cash from Operations:
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers S (188,495) 5 5,807 5 (182,588}
Transfers to Other ¥unds (24,491) (1,000) {25,491)
Net Income {Loss) After TransFfers $ (212,986) 5 4,907 S (208,079)
Adjustments to Net Income (Loss)
Add - Depreciation s 201,366 5 1,340 S 202,706
Increase in Accrued Interesgs- 125 -0- 125
Decrease (Increase)in Accts. Receivable 216 (620) (404)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 1,005 (1,937) {832)
Net Adjustments $ 202,712 S (1,217) 5 201,495
Cash Provided by Operations {10,274) 3,690 (6,584)
Cash From Restricted Assets 1,638 -0- 1,638
Total Cash Provided S (8,636) 5 3,690 5 (4,9406)
Cash Was Applied To:
Restricted Funds 18,570 -0 - 19,570
Revenue Bonds 14,810 -0 - 14,910
Total Application of Cash $ 34,480 S ~-0- S 34,480
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Flow  (43,116) 8 3,690 $ (38,426}
Cash Beginning of Year 63,853 13,141 76,394
Cash End of Year & 20,737 $ 16,831 S 37,568

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Ball, Lomsiana
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Shect
December 31, 1996

LCDBG 1996
107-600017 Bonds Total
ASSETS
Cash S -0- 262,969 § 262,969
Due from Debt Service -0- 17,083 H_1?19§§
TOTAL ASSETS s__.20: 280,052 §_280,052
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance s -0~ 280,052 $ 280,052
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE $ -0- 280,052 $ 2B0,052

—— s s S WS — —

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
For thc year ended December 31, 1995

Operating Revenues:

Utility Revenues
Inspection Fees

Tap Fees

Wastewater Dump Fees

Tctal Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & Labor

Office Supplies & Expense
Operating Supplies

Small Tools

Repair & Maintenance

Fuel Expense

Electrical Expense

Pager & Telephone Service
Waterx Service

Insurxance

Professional Fees

Misc. Operating Expense
Prisoner Expense

Hay Cutting Expense

Dump Fees

Depreciation Expense
Engineering Fees

Plant Operating Expense

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income

Sewer
Fund

5 221,157
590
2,700
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S 55,030
4,827
338
1,627
41,347
5,764
37,807
1,081
524
13,031
4,157
6,657

806
2,592

-0-
201,366
1,430
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Interaest Income
Other Income
Interest Expeéense

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

5 3,160
10,783
(48,263)
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Net Loss Before Operating Transfers
Operating Transfers In (Out)

Net Lcss

Retained Earnings (Deficit) Jazn. 1

Retained Earnings (Deficit) Dec 31 S

(188,495)
{24,491)

(212,986)
(1,515,234)
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Sanitation

Fund
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S 87,519
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$ 30,766
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308,670
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85,736
6,472
565
2,077
53,720
10,578
37,807
1,081
524
19,716
5,447
7,048
BO6
2,592
21,671
202,706
1,430
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3,160
10,783
(48, 263)
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(182,588}
{25,491)
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{208,073)
(1,496,257)

(1,704,336)
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPLENSES
For the year ended December 31, 1996

Operating Revenues:
Utility Revenues
Inspection Fees
Tap Fees
Miscellaneous Income
Wastewater Dump Fees
Ad Valorem Tax

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Laborx
Refunds
Office Supplies & Expense
Operating Supplies
Small Tools
Repair & Maintenance
Fuel Expense
Electrical Expense
Pagex & Telephone Service
Utilities
Insurance
Professional Fees
Misc. Operating Expense
Prisoner Expense
Hay Cutting Expense
Dump Fees
Depraciation Expense
Plant Operating Epense
Expansion/New Sewer Lines
Employee Training
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income

Interest Expense

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Net Loss Before Operating Transfers
Operating Transfers In (Out)

Net LoCss
Retained Earnings (Deficit) Jan. 1

Retained Earnings (Deficit) Dec 31

Sewer
Fund

—— i — e . T — =

s 237,829

460
10,223
-0-
8,400
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$ (191,570)
(1,728,220)
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Fund

S 88,542
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$ 102,888

$ (7.,166)
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1995
Sewer Sanitation
Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and C.D.’'s 20,737 $ 16,831 s 37,568
Accounts Receivable (Net) 17,556 7,357 24,913
Restricted Assets:
Utility Sinking Fund Cash 77,035 -0- 77,03k
Utility Reserve Fund Cash 34,771 -0- 34,771
Utility Depreciation Fund Cash 34,754 ~-0- 34,754
Customer Deposits * N 17,012 -0- 17,012
Plant and Equipment (Net)} (Note 8) . 6,869,195 2,903 6,872,098
TOTAL ASSETS S 7,071,060 $ 27,091 $ 7,088,151
g~ o i — =i =l — ==
LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTED (APITAL
AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Accounts Payable - Operating & 6,138 S 3,207 S 9,345
Payahle from Restricted Assets:
Accrued Interest 37,627 -0- 37,627
Revenue Bonds Payable (Schedule 1) 14,9130 -0- 14,910
Utility Deposits Due Customerrs 14,820 -0- 14,820
Revenue Bondg Payable (Schedule 1) 891,102 -0 - 891,102
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 964,587 S 3,207 $ 967,804
CONTRIBUTED CAFITAL (NOTE 9) 7,834,683 -0- 7,834,683
Retained Earnirngs:
Reserved For Debt Service 59,269 -0 - 59,2¢9
Reserved For Contingency 34,754 ~0 - 34,754
Unregerved (1,822,243) 23,884 (1,738,349
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS S (1,728,220) S 23,884 S (1,704,336)
TOTAL LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
AND RETAINED EARNINGS $ 7,071,060 $ 27,091 S 7,098,151

The notes to the financial stztements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENTERPRISE FUND

To account for the -::-Pcralinns of the Sanitation and Sewer System of the Town of Ball that arc financed
and npnralnd in a manncr similar to private business enierprises - where the intent 1s that the costs

(expenses, including depreciation) of providing services to the gencral public on a conlinuing hasis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges.




Total Memorandum Only

Budget

Actual

YVariance

8 729,595
310,000
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$ 976,595
28,000
35,000
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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8 280,052

9(662,582)

8 926,802
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TOWN OF BALI, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF GENERAIL LONG-TERM DEBT

December 31, 1995

AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED FOR
THE RETIFEMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Town of
Ball Sewerage Sutro & Co. Sutro & Co.
Sewer Pistrict Auto Auto
System No. 1 Loan Loan
Amount available in i - N
debt service forx debt
retirement $ (4,856) 5 (4,856) 5 -0- 5 -0-
Amount to be provided
for retirement of general
long-term debt 2.32,659 132,658 6,916 10,051
g .27,803 S 127,803 $ 6,916 S 10,051
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
Bond Pay. (Sch 1 & Note 5) § 127,803 $ 127,803 $ 6,916 5 10,051
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The notes to the financial stitements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Ball, Louwsiana
Capital Projects I'unds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes 1n Fund Balance
(Budget vs Actual)
For The. Year Ended December 31, 19906

LCDBG 107-600017 1996 Bonds
ﬁudgat Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 729,594 8 67,013 3J{(662,582) 3§ -0- 8 -0~ 8 -~0-
Other Loan ——ln Z0n o -0- _310,000 312,084 ____ 2,084
TOTAL REVENUES  §_729,59% §_ 67,013 $(662,582) $_310,000 $ 312,084 §__ 2,084
EXPENDITURES
Fublic Works 8 666,595 8 32,842 8 633,753 § 310,000 8 16,951 $ 293,049
Land Acquisition 28,00 18,5821 8,078 o o= -0~ -0~
Administration _.35,00) _ 15,250 _ 13,750 e—e_m0- 6,104 _(6,104)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $_ 729,595 $_ 67,013 §_662,582 $_ 310,000 §__ 23,055 $_286,94%
Deficiency ¢of Revenues
Over Expenditures
Before Other Financing
Sources {(Uses) -0- -0~ ol V -0- 289,029 289,029
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers
In {(Out) 9 -0~ 8 -0- 8 -0~ 3 -0- 8 (12,505) & (12,505)
Interest Income =0 200 _llllZ9 o -0- ___3.528 ___3,52%
TOTAL OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
{USES) B8 0 8L =0 S_____ -0- $__(8,377) $__(8,977)
Exceas (Deficiency) of
Revenyes Over Expend.
& Othar Sources (Uses) o -0~ -0 - -0 - 280,052 280,052
Fund Balance - Beg. :ﬂ: o _:9: _____—0: =0~ ____:0~ ____-D-
Fund Balance Ending 3_____:&: 8 -0~ & -0~ -0~ 8 280,052 8 280,052




Town of Ball, Lowsiana
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance

For The Yecar Ended December 31, 1996

LCDBG 19%¢6
107-600017 Bonds Total
REVENUES
Intergcvernmental $ 67,013 S -0- 5 67,013
Loan Proceeds cel10s 312,084 312,084
TOTAL REVENUES 3 67,013 $ 312,084 $ 379,097
EXPENDITURES
Public Works $ 32,842 ¢ 16,951 $ 49,793
Adminisgtration 15,250 6,104 21,354
Acguisition }§,92} _____:g: -_}gi??% |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 67,013 $ 23,055 S 90,068
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures Before Other Financing
Sources (Uses) .0 283,029 289,029
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers In (Out) S -0- $§ (12,505) $ (12,505)
Interest Income . =0- 3,528 3,528
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $  _-0- $ (8,977) $ (8,977)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures & Other Sources (Uses) -0- 280,052 280,052
Fund Balance - Beginning -0- ~_=0- -0
Fund Balance End of Year $  -0- $ 280,052 $“2§9159g

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

December 31, 1996

AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND 70 BE PROVIDED FOR
THE RETIREMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Town of
3all Sewerage Hibernia Sewer Sutro & Co.
Sewer District Chipper Improvement Auto
system No. 1 Loan No. 1 Loan
Amount available in B T ) B
debt service for debt
retirement S (531) § (531) § -0- & (20,85%4) 3 -0-
Amount to be provided
for retirement of general
long- term debt 130,947 130,947 5,737 289,146 4,428
$ 130,416 $ 130,416 $ 5,737 $ 310,000 5 4,428
GENERAL LONG-TERM DERBT
Bond Pay. (Sch 1 & Note 5) $ 130,416 $ 130,41l & 5,737 § 310,000 & 4,428
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

Description

Town Hall & Contents

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

(Unaudited)

oy e e ey sy sl el

Coverage

Fire & Lightning, Ext.
Coverage Vandalism &
Malicious Mischief

Schedule 3

Amount

$ 515,000

Employees Workmen’s Compensation 100,000

Statutory

Surety Bonds Honesty blanket position 10,000

Surety Bonds Tax Collector & Pire 5,000
Chief

Joint Project for Bodily Injury and 1,100

Improvement of gravel Property Damage 1,100

streets

General Liability Bodily Injury and 500,000

Property Damage 500,000

Automobile Liability Bodily Injury and 500,000

Property Damage 500,000

Surety Pogition Bond - Clerk 70,000

Equipment Shop & Office Property Damage 65,000

Fire Dept. Property Damage 40,000

Senior Citizen Building Liability 136,000
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL IUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

(Unaudited)
For thc year ended December 31, 1995
(Continucd)

Schedule 2

Variance

Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

Street Department:

Salaries & Benefits S$ 47,470 § 35,920 11,550
Vehicle Exp. 14,554 16,664 (2,110)
Repair & Maintenance 6,072 6,282 {210)

Insurance & Bonds 8,515 7,097 1,418

Street Material 78,242 61,065 17,177
Office Supplies 311 455 (144)
Misc. Operating 303 1,313 (1,010}

Impounding Expense 2,000 4490 1,560

Backhce Payments 6,715 1,998 4,717

Legal 1,707 213 1,494
Training -0- 30 (30)
Unifoxrms 532 994 (462)

Tractor Payments 5,192 4,738 454

Service Charge 340 202 138

Total Street Departnent $ 271,953 $ 137,411 34,542

Community Center:

Misc. Expense $ 840 § 1,564 (724)

Utilities 4,338 4,054 284
Insurance 418 464 (46)
Bank Note Community Ctx. -0- 7,065 (7,065)
Repair & Maintenance 2,346 4,766 (2,420)
Service Charge 168 219 (51)
Refunds 700 1,005 (305)
Total Fire S 8,810 & 18,137 (10,327)
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
REVENUL BONDS PAYABLE

DECEMBER 31, 1995

$771,000 Sewer Revenue Bords, maturity date of March 9, 2023,
bearing interest at 5X per annum

$229,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, maturity date of March 9, 2024,
bearing interest at 9.625% per annum

March 9, of

the Years Annual Payment

1996 66,515
1997 66,515
1998 66,515
1999 66,515
2000 66,515
2001 66,515
2002 66,515
2003 66,515
2004 66,515
2005 66,515
2006 66,515
2007 66,515
2008 66,515
2008 66,515
2010 66,515
2011 66,515
2012 66,515
2013 66,515
2014 66,515
2015 45,713
2016 45,713
2017 45,713
2018 45,713
2019 45,713
2020 45,713
2021 45,713
2022 45,713
2023 45,713

Totals $ 1,675,202
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
(Unaudited)

For th¢ year ended December 31, 1995

Schedule 2

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavoxable)
General and Administrative:
Salaries & Benefits $ 84,226 5 174,086 & 10,140
Profesgsional Pees 5,567 9,396 (3,829)
Utilities 12,301 10,653 1,648
Office Supplies 3,118 2,392 726
Communications 2,400 691 1,709
Repair & Maintenance 7,812 £,702 1,210
Publication & Printing 1,576 1,094 482
Surety Bonds & Insurarce 11,380 11,114 266
Travel 3,560 1,027 2,533
Supplies 3,643 3,016 627
Outside Labor 1,300 1,407 (107)
Employee Training 1,127 935 192
Service Charge 541 52 489
Miscellaneous 1,816 2,847 (2,031)
Pixed Asset Purchases -0- 1,521 (1,521)
Community Center Debt 7,065 -0- 7,065
Office Equipment 3,041 -0- 3,041
Total Gen., & Admin. $ 150,573 & 126,833 S 23,640
Police Department:
Salaries & Benefits $ 77,398 §$ 87,568 $ (10,170)
Vehicle & Equipment
Operating & Maint. 26,565 23,642 2,923
Utilities 1,800 2,002 (202}
Office Supplies 2,475 2,222 253
Insurance 16,178 17,413 (1,235)
Profegsional Fees 1,000 3,573 (2,573)
Postage -0- 966 {966)
Training 500 608 (108)
Repair & Maintenance -0- 1,253 (1,253)
Travel Expense 300 369 (69)
La. Law Enforcement 2,100 2,212 (112)
Coroner Expense 500 200 300
Dues -0- 51 (51)
Criminal Patrol 3,600 -0- 3,600
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,428 (428)
Trial Court Cases 1,150 -0- 1,150
Total Police $ 134,566 § 143,507 S (8,941)
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31, 1996
{Continued)

Schedule 2

Variance

Favorable

Budget  Actual {Unfavorable)
Street Department:
Salaries & Benefits $ 45,290 & 46,999 $ (1,709)
Vehicle Exp. 18,073 30,555 (12,482)
Repair & Maintenance 10,793 12,398 (1,605)
Insurance & Bonds 10,359 5,698 661
Street Material 75,406 63,817 11,589
Qffice Supplies 534 742 (208)
Training 30 15 15
Impounding Expense 440 3,000 (2,560)
Backhoe Payments 5,168 -0- 5,168
Legal 1,000 648 352
Park 2,500 1,013 1,487
Miscellaneous Operating 1,483 950 543
Uniforms 995 345 650
Tractor Payments 5,168 6,687 (1,519)
Service Charge 202 20 182
Equipment -0- 44,264 (44,264)
Chipper Note 5,000 3,962 1,038
Total Street Departinent $ 182,451 $ 225,113 S (42,662)
Community Center:
Misc. Expense & 1,564 S 1,610 S (46)
Utilities 3,961 4,053 (92)
Insurance 164 464 - Q-
Bank Note Community Ctr. 1,485 1,850 {355)
Repair & Maintenance 1,005 2,560 (1,555)
Service Charge 2189 230 {11)
Re funds 1,005 1,125 (120)
Equipment ~0- 1,151 (1,151)
Total Pire S 9,713 § 13,0473 S (3,330)
‘8




TCOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL KFUND
SCIF EDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
~ (Unaudited)

For the ycar ended December 31, 1996

Schedule 2
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
General and Administrative:
Salaries & Benefits $ 79,505 § 76,370 5 3,135
Professional Fees 6,449 3,475 2,974
Utilities & Telephone 12,560 14,687 (2,127}
Office Supplies 2,875 3,692 {817}
Dues & Subscriptions 1,885 1,972 {87)
Repair & Maintenance 6,694 7,237 (543)
Publication & Printincg 1,964 1,396 568
Surety Bondg & Insurar.ce 11,813 13,674 (1,861)
Travel 2,358 1,786 572
Miscellaneous Supplies 2,905 4,084 (1,178)
Qutside Labor 1,438 653 785
Employee Training 605 1,510 (805)
Service Charge 653 3,690 {3,037}
Community Center Debt 7,065 7,065 -0-
Fixed Asset Purchases 5,462 6,123 (661)
Total Gen. & Admin. S 144,231 S 147,414 s (3,183)
Police Department:

Salaries & Benefits S 81,429 & 86,879 S (5,550)

Vehicle & Equipment
Operating & Maint, 20,915 23,453 {2,538)
Utilities 1,800 1,977 {(177)
Office Supplies 2,225 3,130 {905)
Insurance 16,320 18,424 (2,104)
Professional Pees 1,000 3,260 {2,260)
Postage 500 996 (496)
Training 250 252 (2)
Repair & Maintenance 2,500 1,294 1,206
Travel Expense 300 1685 131
Coroner Expense 500 2,450 (1,850)
Dues 2,200 2,113 87
Miscellaneous 5,250 5,059 191
Total Police $ 135,189 & 149,556 S (14,367)
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. COMPENSATEYD) ABSENUES:

The Town does not accumulate sick leave or vacation pay.

7. FLOW_OF YUNDS; RESTRICTIONS ON _USE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS:

- T

Sewer. System Revenues

Under the terms of the bond indenture on oulstanding sewer revenue bonds dated March 9,
1983 and March 9, 1995, all incorac and rcvenues (hereinaftcr referred to as revenue) of every
nature, carncd or derived from operation of the Scwer System are pledged and dedicated to the
retirement of said bonds and arce to be set aside into the following special funds:

Out of the revenue, there shall be set aside inlo a "Sewer Plant and System Revenuc
Fund” amounts sufficient to provide for the payment of rcasonable and necessary
expenses of operating and maintaining the system.

Fach month, there will he sct aside into a "Bond and Interest Sinking Fund” an amount
constituting 1/12 of the next maturing installment of principa] and 1/12 of the next
maturing inslallment of intercs: on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fully

sufficient 10 assurc the prompt payment of principal and interest installments as they
become due and may he used only for such payments.

There shall also be set aside inlo a “"Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Fund” an amount
equal o 5% of the amounts paid to the Revenue Fund until such time as there has
accumulated in the reserve account an amount equal 1o the highest combined prin{:ipal
and inlerest requirement In any succeeding fiscal ycar on the outstanding principal
amount of the hond. Such amounts may be used only for the payment of maturing
bonds and interest coupons, 1n the event that sufficient funds are not on deposit in the
Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and as to which there would otherwise be default.

Funds will also be sei aside irto a "Depreciation and Contingency Fund™ in the amount
of $285 per month. Monecy in this fund may bhe used for making extraordinary repars

or replacements to the systen. which are necessary to keep the system in operating
condition and for which money is not available as a mainlecnance and operating expense.

Money in this {und may also he used o pay nrincipal and interest on the bhonds {alling
duc any time there is not sufficient moncy for payment 1n the other bond funds.

Funds sct aside in the consiruction accounts are restricted to appmvcd construction
aclivity of the Town’s scwer system.

All of the revenues rececived in any fiscal year and not required 1o be paid 1n such

fiscal year into any of the above notes funds shall be regarded as surplus and may be
used for any lawful corporate purposc.




Schedule 1

) i ) _______BONDS_ L . o
Retired This
Authorized Issued Year Cutstanding
5 150,000 S 150,000 S 1,995 S 132,658
150,000 150,000 2,995 132,659
S 300,000 S 300,000 S 4,990 & 265,318
2 771,000 5 771,000 10,213 S 682,70¢
228,000 228,000 4,697 223,303
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JOHN R. VERCHER PC

Crrtifted Publir Arrountant
P.O.Box 1608
Jona, Loulslana 71342
Tel: (318) 892-6348
Fax: (318) 992-4374

INDEVENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON

- TEE R

The Honorable Roy Hebron, Mayor

and Merabers of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louisiana

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of Ball, lL.ouisiana
as of and for the two yecars ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995, as listed in the table of
conlents.  These general purpose financial stalements are the responsibility of the Town of Ball, Loulsiana,

management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpese financial statements
based on my audil

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepled auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, issucd by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require thal
I plan and perform the audit to obtain recasonable assurance about whether the gencral purpose financial
statements arc free of material misstetement.  An audit includes examining, on a tcst basis, cvidence
supporling the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principals uscd and sigoificant cstimates made by management, as well  as

cvaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my audit Prnvidc&a a recasonable ba-i-
for my ﬂp'mion.

In my opinion, the gmmral purpose financial statemenls referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, as of and for the two years ended
December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995, and the results of its operations and the cash flow of it

proprictary and similar agency fund types for the ycar ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opimion on the gencral purpese financial
statecments taken as a whole. The mmbining and individual fund group financial statements, schedules.
graphs and supplementary information listed in the table of contents are presented for the purpese of
additional analysis and arc not a required part of the general purposc financial statements of the Town
of Ball. Such informalion, except for that portion marked "unaudited” on which 1 express no opinion, has
heen subjected 10 the auditling procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose fimancial slatements
and in my opinion, is fairly presepted in all malerial respects in relation to the gencral purpose financial

statements taken as a whelc. 4
/ "y {
e i Ly 1 w7
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May 15, 1997

Jena, Louisiana

John R. Vercher

. MEMBER _
——AMERK:AN NSTITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTE —--
SOCETY OF LOWSSIANA CERTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

Maturity schedule for an issae of Three Bundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) of
General Obligation Bonds of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, administered by the
Debt Service Fund, bearing interest at the rate of 5% per annum.

Maturity schedule for an issue of Threc Hundred Tem Thousand  Dollars
($310,000) of General Obligation Bonds of the Town of Ball, Louisiana
administered by the Debt Sirvice Fund, bearing interest at the rate of 10% per

annum.

300,000

General Obligation Bonds

Date $310,000 Total
3/987 17,788 21,829 39,617
3/98 17,788 29,825 47,613
3/89 17,788 29,175 46,963
3/2000 17,788 28,525 16,313
3/2001 17,788 27,875 45,663
3/2002 17,788 27,225 45,013
3/2003 17,788 26,575 44,363
3/2004 17,788 30,762 48,550
3/2005 17,788 29,788 47,576
3/2006 17,788 28,812 46,600
3/2007 17,788 27,838 45,626
3/2008 17,788 26,862 44,650
3/2009 17,788 25,888 43,676
3/2010 17,788 29,750 47,538
3/2011 17,788 28,450 46,238
3/2012 17,788 27,150 44,938
3/2013 17,788 25,850 43,638
3/2014 17,788 29,387 47,175
3/2015 17,788 27,763 45,551
3/2016 17,788 30,975 48,763
3/2017 17,788 -0~ 17,788
3/2018 17,788 -0- 17,788
3/2019 17,788 -0- 17,788
3/2020 17,788 -0- 17,788
3/2021 17,788 -0~ 17,788
3/2022 17,788 -0- 17,788
3/2023 17,788 - Q- 17,788

Total ¢ 480,276 5 560,304 $ 1,040,580
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Ford Community

Maotor Centerx FMHA FMHA

Credit Rapides Fire Fire

Tractor Bank Truck House Total
& -0- 5 -0- S - Q- 5 -0 - S (9,712)

3,366 21,220 54,587 15,049 376,507

S 3,366 & 21,220 $ 54,587 § 15,049 & 366,795
S 3,366 S 21,220 S 54,587 S 15,0459 $§ 366,795
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE

DECEMBER 31, 1996

$771,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, maturity date of March 9, 2023,
bearing interest at 5X¥ per ainum

$229,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, maturity date of March 9, 2024,
bearing interest at 9.625% per annum

March 9, of

the Years Annual Payment

1997 66,515
1998 66,515
1999 66,515
2000 66,515
2001 66,515
2002 66,515
2003 66,515
2004 66,515
2005 66,515
2006 66,515
2007 66,515
2008 66,515
2009 66,515
2010 66,515
2011 66,515
2012 66,515
2013 66,515
2014 66,515
2015 45,713
2016 45,713
2017 45,713
2018 45,713
2019 45,713
2020 45,713
2021 45,713
2022 45,713
2023 45,713

Totals S 1,608,687
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SUFPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE

OF
FEDEFAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE




JOHN R. YERCHER PC

(Lertified Publir Arrpuntant
P.O.Box 1608
Jona, Loulsiana 71342
Tel: {318) 992-6348
Fax: (318) 992-4374

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE QF
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Roy Hebron, Mayor

and Mcmbers of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louisiana

I have audited the gencral purpose financial statements of the Town of Ball, louisiana for the two
years ended December 31, 1996 and have issued my report thercon dated May 15, 1997. These financial

slatements are the responsibility of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

[ conducted my audit in accerdance with gencrally accepted auditing standards and  Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of the
Office of Management and Budget Circular A.128, "Audits of State and lLocal Governments”. — Thosc
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements arec frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test hasic
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fimancial statements.  An aundit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well a-

cvaluaiing the overall financial statement presentation. I believe thal my audit provides a reasonahle basis
for my opinion.

My audit was conducted for the purposc of forming an opinion on the general purposc financial
statcments of the Town of Ball, Louisiana taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of federal
financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is nol a required part of the
general purpose f{inancial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjpected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly
presented in all material respects in relation of the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

'm .,srs*’*"’ {/4( =

-
& John R. Vercher

Jena, louisiana

May 15, 1997

_MIMBER_
~—AMERICAN NSTITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS-——-
GOCETY OF LOWISIANA CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

SUPPLEMENTARY SCFEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
ALL NON-MAJOR PROGRAMS
YEAF. ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Receipts/ Revenues/
Grantor/Programs Title/ # Disbursements Expenditures
Federal Loans

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development/
Lovisiana Division of
Administration

Louisiana Community

Development Block

Grant # 107-60007 14.228 $ 67,014/ $ 67,014/
67,014 67,014

U.S. Department of

Agriculture; Farmer's

Home Administration Loan 10.423 $ 140,000/ $ 140,000/
140,000 140,000




— — — — — — — e T T T T T T T TR T T — — — — — — — — — — w5 T T T T T T T — — — — — — — — — — — — L —

T T T T T . —— — — — — —

JOHN R. YERCHER PC

Certifted Fubhilr Arrpuntant
P.O.Box 1808
Jona, Loulslena 71342

Tel: (318) 992-6348
Fax: (318) 992-4374

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH THE GINERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Roy Hehron, Mayor
and Members of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louisiana

] have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Ball, Louisiana as of and for
for the iwo yecars ended December 31, 1996 and have issued my report thercon dated May 15, 1997.

I have applied procedures to test the Town of Ball, Louwisiana compliance with the following
requircments applicable to its federal iinancial assistance programs, which are identificd in the schedule of
federal {inancial assistance, for the yea: ended December 31, 1996, (political activily, Davis Bacon Act, civil
rights, cash management, rclocation assistance and real properly acquisition federal financial reports,
allowable costs/cost principles, and administrative requirements.)

My procedures were limited to tac applicable procedurcs described in the Office of Management and
Budget's "Compliance Supplement for fingle Audits of State and Local Governments”. My procedures were
substantially less in scope than an audit, the ohjeclive of which is the expression of an opinion on the
Town of Ball, Louisiana, compliance with the requircracnts listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly.
] do not cxpress such an opinion.

With respect to the items tested, the results of thosc procedures discloscd no material instances of
noncompliance with the requirements _isted in the sccond paragraph of this report.  With respect to items

nol lested, nothing came to my aticntion that causcd me to belicve that the Town of Ball, Louisiana, had
not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements.

This report is intecnded {or the information of management and the Legislative Auditor of State of
Louisiana. H{:?mvc:r, this report 1s a matter of pu]ﬂi(: record and its distribution 1s not limited. !
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John™B« Vercher

Jena, Lowsiana

May 15. 1997

_MENMBER_
e AMRICAN HNETITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOLINTANTS —-
SCCETY OF LOWUSIANA CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOINTANTS
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JOHN R. VERCHER PC

Uertified Publtr Arronntant
P.O.Box 1608
Jena, Loulslana 71342
Tel: (318) £92-8348
Fax: (318) 992-4374
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL_ASSISTANCE_PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS

Roy Hcbron, Mayor

and Members of the Board of Aldermon
Ball, Louisiana

I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Ball, Louisiana as of and

for the two ycars ended December 31, 1996 and have issued my report thercon dated May 15, 1997.

In  connection with my audit of the peneral purpose financial statements of the Town of Ball.
Lowisiana, and with my consideration of the internal control structure used to administer federal financia
assistance programs, as required by Off.ce of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State anc
Local Governments” 1 sclected certan transactions applicable to cerlain nonmajor federal financial
assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. As required by OMB Circular A.128, 1 have
performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed
or unallowed; cligibility; and special tests and provisions that are applicable to those tramsactions. My
procedurcs were subslantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an

opinion on the Town of Ball, Louisizna, compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, I do not
cxpress such an opinion.

With respect 1o the items testec, the results of those prﬂmdurcs discloscd no material instances of
noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested.

nothing came to my attention that caused me to helieve that the Town of Ball, Louisiana, had not
complicd, in all matcrial respects, with those requirements.

This report is intended for the irformation of Town of Ball management, and the Legislative Auditor

of the Sate of Louisiana. However, this report is a matler of public record and its distrshution 1= nol
limited. [ oy
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Jena, Louisiana

May 15, 1997

_MEMEER_
——AMENICAN NSBTITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS-—-
SOCETY OF LOUSIANA CERTWED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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JOHN R. YERCHER PC

Qertifted Fnblir Arronntant
P.O.Box 1608
Jona, Loulslana 71342

Tel: (318) 992-6348
Fax: (318) 992-4374

SINGLE_AUDIT REPORT _ON THE INTERNAL
CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Roy Hebron, Mayor
and Members of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louistana

I have audited the general purpos: financial statements of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, as of and for
the two year cnded December 31, 1996 and have issued my report thereon dated May 15, 1997.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of Statc and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular

A-128 require  that 1 I-]an and perfcrm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing iny audit for the two ycars ended December 31, 1996, 1 considered
the Town’s internal control structure ‘n order to determine my auditing pmmdurm for the purposc of

cxpressing my opinion on the Town of Ball, Louisiana general purposc financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal conirol structure. This report addresses my consideration of interna
control structure policies and proceduies relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal
financial assistance programs. 1} have aldressed policies and procedures relevant to my audit of the genera
purposc financial stalements in a separate report dated May 15, 1997.

The management of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, is responsible for cstablishing and maintaining an
inlernal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibilily, estimates and judgments by management are
required 1o asscss the cxpecied bencfits and related costs of internal control structure policies and
procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure arc to provide management with reasonable, but
not ahsolute, assurance that assels are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized usc or disposition, that
transactions arc exccuted 1n accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit
the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Because of inherent limitations in aay internal control struclure, error, irrcgularities, or instances ol
noncompliance may ncvertheless occur and not be delected.  Also, projection of any evaluation of the
structure: to future periods is subject tc the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes

in conditions or that the ceffectivencss of the design and ﬂpcratiﬂn of pﬂli{;ics and procedures may
deteriorate.

_MEMBER_
———AME HCAN NSTITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS-—--
SOCETY OF LOWSIANA CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

I8




____—-——-—_——-—_

For the purpose of this report, I have classified the significant interpal control structurc policies
and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categorics:

General -
Political Activity
Davisg-~-Bacon Act
Civil Rights
Cash Management
Relocation Assistance
Federal Reports
Allowable Costs
Drug-Free Workrlace
Administration Requirements

Specific -
Services Allowecl
Eligibility
Matching
Maintenance

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, 1 obtained an undcrstanding of

the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation.
and | assessed control risk.

During the yecar ended Deceraber 31, 1996, the Town of Ball, Louisiana, had no major federal
financial assistance programs and cxpended 100% of its total federal {inancial assistance under the following
nonmajor federal financia) assistance programs: LCDBG # 107.60007 and FMHA loan as detailed in the

schedule of {ederal financial assistance.

I performed 1tcsts of controls, as required by OMB Circular A.128, to cvaluate the effectivencss of
the design and operation of internal conirol structure policies and procedures that 1 have considered
rclevanl to prevenling or detecting malerial noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements.
and requirements governing claims fcr advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used [for
matching that are applicable 1o the aforementioncd nmonmajor programs. My procedures were less in scope
than would be nccessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policics and procedures.
Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Reportable conditions involve matters coming to my atlention relating to significant deficiencies
the design or operation of the interni control structure that, in my judgment, could adversely affect the

District Attorney’s ability 10 administer federal financial assistance programs in accordance with apphicable
Jaws and regulations.

A material weakness is a repol table condition in which the design or opecration of onc or morc of
\he internal control structure clements does not reduce o a rclativcly low level the risk that
nnn(:ﬂmplian{:c wilth laws and regulations that would bhec material to a federal {inancial assistance program

may oceur and not be detecled within a timely period by employees in the normal course of periorming
their assigned functions,

My considcration of the .nternal control structure  would not  nccessarily disclose all
matters ip the internal control struciure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not
neeessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also conmsidered to be material weaknesses as delied
above as it rclaled to federal finaacial assistance programs. However, my study did not reveal any
reportable conditions or material wea snesses.



This report is intended for the information of management, and the legislative Auditor’s Oifice.
However, this report is a maller of public record and 11s distribution 1s not limited.

- ﬁvéif, 044;..,..._,4%4_

ohn R. ¥Fercher

Jena, Louisiana

May 15, 1997
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
BOND SCHEDULE

Dcecember 31, 1996

Final Annual
Payment Issue Maturity Serial
Ral.es - Dates Date Date Payment
GENERAL OBLIGATION o N
BONDS
Sewerage District
No. 1 59 3/9 3/9/83 3/9/2023 § 8,894/Y¥YR
Town of Ball -
Sewer System 5%, 3/9 3/9/83 3/9/2023 8,894 /¥R
Sewer Improvements 10% 3/1 8/1/96 3/1/2016 29,8B25/YR
Total General
Obligation Bonds
REVENUE BONDS
Sewer System 5% 3/9 3/9/83 3/9/2023 45,713 /YR
Sewer System 6.50% 3/9 5/2/94 3/9/2014 20,802/YR

Total Sewer Revenua
Bonds




Schedule 1

BONDS ) )

-————— - rT—— L

Retired This

Authorized ]l ssued Year Outstanding

S 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 2,243 $ 130,416
150,000 150,000 2,243 130,416

S 610,000 S 610,000 5 4,486 $ 570,832

s 771,000 S 771,000 S 11,484 S 671,225
228,000 228,000 6,275 217,028
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

BOND SCHEDULE

December 31, 1995

Payment Issue
Rates Dates Date

—— A W T E— T

GENERAL OBLIGATICN
BONDS

Sewerage District

No. 1 5% 3/9 3/9/83
Town of Ball -
Sewey System 563 3/9 3/9/83

Total General
Obligation Bonds

REVENUE BONDS

Sewer System 5% 3/9 3/9/83
Sewer System 6.50% 3/9 5/2/94

Total Sewer Revenue
Bonds

Final Annual
Maturity Serial
Date Payment

3/9/2023 & 8,894/¥YR

3/9/2023 8,894 /YR

3/9/2023 45,713/¥R
3/9/2014 20,802/¥YR
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the two years ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 19905

1596 1995
Operating Revenues:
Utility Revenues $ 336,371 $ 308,676
Inspection Fees 460 5380
Tap Fees 10,223 2,700
Wastewater Dump Fees 8,400 9,100
Ad Valorem Tax 32,762 -0-
Miscellaneous &7 .. -Q-
Total Operating Revenues $ 388,263 $ 321,066
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Labor 5 110,949 3 85,786
Office Supplies & Expense 6,777 6,472
Refunds 513 -0-
Operating Supplies 2,611 565
Small Tools 1,545 2,077
Repair & Maintenance 60,750 53,720
Fuel Expense 12,208 10,578
Electrical Expense 42,017 37,807
Pager & Telephone Service 1,289 1,091
Utilities 630 524
Insurance 23,280 19,716
Professional Fees 4,964 5,447
Misc. Operating Expense 10,994 7,048
Prisoner Expense 1,078 BO0C
Hay Cutting Expense 3,382 2,582
Dump Fees 30,440 21,671
Depreciation Expense 226,378 202,706
Engineering Fees -0- 1,430
Plant Operating Expense 6,349 9,288
Expansion/New Sewer Lines 1,430 -0 -
Employee Training _ 1,146 ____-0-
Total Operating Expense $ 548,732 S éﬁ?:%%%
Operating Income (LoOSS) (160,469) (}é?igﬁg}
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses, :
Interest Income S 87 & 3,160
Other Income -0 - 10,783
Interest Expense (50,859) (48,263)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $  (50,772) $  (34,320)
Net Loss before Operating Trans:iers (211,241) (182,588)
Operating Transfers In (Out) 12,505 (25,491)
Net Losg $ (198,736) S (208,079)
Retained EBarnings (Deficit) January 1 5}1704,336) _(1,4§§1257)
Retained Earnings (Deficit) Decimber 31 $ (1,903,072} & (L,704,336)

— gt i s mey Wy W P WS e PR — o gy Wy @ EE Bk B e sh—
e B T O el e e e e — A B e e e T . m——— — ag—

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part this statement.
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(L T I SN

o, CHANGES IN LONG.TERM DEBT (CONTINUED):

Ssutro & Co. auto leas=2 purchase in the amount of
$16,826 payable in moathly installments of §527
beginning September 2, 1995 and ending August
2, 1987; interest at 3.45%. 4,428

Hibernia Bank streekt department lease in the
amount of $8,000 paya>sle in monthly installments
of $396.21 Dbeginningy March 1, 1996 and ending
March 1, 1988; interest at 5.2%% 5,737

Ford Motor Credit 1l=2ase (new holland tractor,
loader) in the amount of §23,075 payable in
monthly installments of $540 beginning July 19,
1986 and ending June 19, 2000; interest at 6.25%. 19,845

Farmer’s Home Administration fire truck note in
the amount of $100,00) payable in monthly inst-
allements of $1,142 baginning February 17,1993
and ending January 17, 2002; Interest at 6.625% 44,266

Farmers Home Administration firehouse note in
the amount of $32,200 payable in monthly insta-
llements of $309% begianing April 13, 1988 and
ending May 13, 2002; Interest at 7.375 % 12,386

Farmer’s Home Administration fire truck note in
the amount of $140,000 payable in monthly
installments of $1,521 beginning July 24, 1996
and ending July 24, 2J)06; interest at 5.5% 135,503

Rapides Bank sanitation garbage truck note in
the amount of §58,364 payable in monthly
installments of $1,115 beginning April 26, 1996
and ending June 26, 2J01; interest at 5.6% 55,003

Total $_1,751,749

Blebt service requirements ilmluding interest of Town in five year increments:

Bonds Notes Total
1987-2001 5 558,744 S 289,203 S B47,947
2001-2006 564,677 86,342 651,019
2007-2011 560,303 -0- 560,303
2012-2016 521,036 -0 - 521,036
2017-2021 317,505 -0- 317,505
2022-2023 63,501 -0- 63,501

I Ey e S B O e e gy W e e - gm e T B A il - o g T W B B ke

Total $ 2,585,766 $§ 375,545 $ 2,861,311
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The {ollowing i a summary of notcs and other debt transactions of the Town for the year cnded

December 31, 1996:

Notes & Debts Notes & Debts

Payable at Principal Payable at
12/31/85 New Debt Paild 12/31/96
Community Center Rapides Bank 8 21,220 s -0~ $ 5,724 $ 15,496
Firetruck FMEA Note 54,587 -0- 10,321 44,266
Firehouse FMHA Note 15,049 -0- 2,664 12,385
Ford Motor Credit Tractor 3,366 -0- 3,366 -0-
Sutro & Co. Auto Lease Purchase 6,916 -0 6,916 ~-0-
Sutro & Co., Auto Lease Purchase 10,051 ~0- 5,714 4,336
Hibernia Chipper Note -0 - g,000 3,263 5,737
Ford Motor Credit Holland Tractor -0 - 22,535 2,690 19,845
Firetruck FMHA Note (New) -0~ 140,000 4,497 135,503
Rapides Bank Sanitation Note -0 - 58,964 5,961 53,003

Bonds payable at December 31, 1996 are comprised of the following:

General obligation bonds administered by the
debt service fund:

Two 1983 issues of §150,000 each due in annual
installments of $8.891 for each issue with the
last payment due March 9, 2023; interest at 5%
per annumn. S 260,832

An igssue of $310,000, due in annual installments
of $29,825 increasing to $30,975 with the last
payment due Maxch 1, 2016; intexrest at 10% per
ATITIIN , 310,000

Revenue bonds adminis:ered by the sewer enter-
prise fund:

$228,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds due in annual
installments of $20,8032 to a maturity date of
March 9, 2014; interest at 6.5% per annum. 217,028

$771,000 sewer revanu:2 bonds due in annual 1in-
stallments of $45,71l3 ¢to a maturity date of
March 9, 2023; intere:st at 5% per annum. 671,225

Notes and other debis }'nayahlc idministered by the gcncr&l
fund, the fire fund, and sanitation fund:

Rapides Bank Community/ Center note in the amount
of $ 50,000 payable in monthly installments of

$ 589 Dbeginning June 2, 1989 and ending May 2,
1339; interest at 7.25%,. 15,496

|y
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. RECEIVABLES

[ jm—

A summary of reccivables by fund st Deccmber 31, 1996 arc as follows:

Ceneral Debt Sanitation Sewer

Fund Service Fund ___?9?@ _____ ?gg@_

Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable $ 11,504 S 13,817 S -0- § 10,485
Accounts Receivable 14,570 -0 - 10,804 24,046
Allowance for Bad Debts :9: ____:9: __S}igg?) _E?igﬁ?]
Total Receivables g 26,074 S 13,917 S 8,967 S 30,454

The allowance for bad debis for tac sewer and sanitation fund has been established at 17% of
total accounts receivable because of the large balance of past duc accounts on the¢ Town's hooks.
Sewer and sanitation accounts in arears at 12-31.96 equal $5924. The allowance for bad debts
for the general fund was determined to be immaterial and, therefore, is not presented.

4. CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASHETS:

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance December 31,

Additions
Deletions

Balance December 31,

Additions
Deletions

Balance December 31,

-— e — i —- A Eam T

1894

1995

1886

ILand &
Buildings

S 620,606

Vehicle &
Equipment

S 408,659
2,546

- e gw ks B A W

$ 411,205
189,032

- pm dem A B B B W

o Y-l i g —————Y

Total

& 1,029,265
2,546

189,032

- wm e ¢ B B B = s b

e g e Ak B B B s sl S
e

The following is a summary of bond transactions of the Town for the years ended December 31.
1995 and December 31, 1996:

Bonds Pay
Additions

Bonds Ret.,
Bonds Pay.

Additions

Bonds Ret.

Bonds Pay.

12/31/94

12/31/85

12/31/96

Revenue General Obligation

Premier B - -

Bank 9202 1996
Sewer Sewer Sewer Sewer Sewer
Fund Fund Dist. 1 Dist. 1 Improv.
§228,000 $692,922 $134,654 $134,654 $ -0-
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0 -
(4,697) (10,213) (1,995  {1,995)  -O-
$223,303 $682,709 $132,659 $132,659 § -0-
-0- -0- -0- ~-0- 310,000
(6.275)  (11,484) _(2,243)  _(2,243) ___ :0:
£217,028 $671,225 $130,41¢6 $130,41¢ $310,000

— s Bt bl
-] Y e —

Total

_— — —

$1,190,230
-0 -
(18,9800)
$1,171,330
310,000

(22,245)




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

{:xp(:ndilur(‘.ﬁ al the time purchascd.

All propriclary funds arc accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized when they are earned, and their cxpenses are recogmized when they are incurred.

Component Units

The Ball Volunteer Fire Department’s hoard is composed of 7 commissioners, one being the mayor
of the town and the rt::maining COMMISSIONCTS appoinlcd hy the mayor and appmvcd ]:y the
hoard of aldermen. 7The department is thus considered a component unit of the town and the

transactions of Ball Volunteer Fire Dﬂparlmcnt are prc.scnlﬂd in the {inancial statements as a
special revenue {fund.

Total Column on Combined Statements - Overview

Total column on the combincd statements - overview are captioned "Memorandum Only” to
indicate thal they are presented only to facilitate financial apalysis. Data in this column does not
present {inancial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with

gnnﬂral]y a{:mpmd acmunting prin ::iplcs. Neither is such data mmparah]c to a consolidation.
Interflund climinations have not been made in the ageregation of this dala

2. TAXES

A. AD VALOREM TAXES:

For the year e¢nded December 31, 1996, 17.)1 mills were levied on property with assessed
valuations totaling $0,552,950 and viere dedicated as follows:

General Corporate Purposes 5.48 mills
Debt Service 3.1J3 mills
Sewer Revenue Bonds 5.00 mills
1996 Debt Sexrvice 3.50 mills

— g oy e—

Total 17.11 mills

Total taxes levied after exemptions were $112,122. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien
on properly as of January 1. The Town of Ball bills and colleets its own property laxes which

arc payable on December 31, Preperty tax revemues are recognized as revenues in the year in
which they are levied.

B. SALES_TAXES:

The Town has a 1 1/2 cent sales lax dedicated as follows:

Police 1/3 cent
Streets 2/3 cent
Fire LDepartment 1/2 cent
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Fund_Accounting (Continued)

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Trust and Aggng;.g__F_ug_d_ - The Agency Fund is used as depository for collection of ad
valorem taxes. Dishurscments from the fund are made to the general fund and the debt
service fund based on the millage rate for a partienlar year. Agency funds are custodial

in pature lassels equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of resulis of
(}pﬂratiﬂm.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise_Funds - Enterprisc Junds are used to account for operations that are financed
and opecrated in a mannes similar lo privale business cnterprises - where the inlent of
the goverming body is that thc cosls {cxpenses, including d{:prcﬂialinﬂ) of providing goods

or scrvices to the E;cncral public on a continuing bhasis be financed or recovered
primarily lh\rﬂugh user charges

Fixed Assets and lﬂug-lm:_m [iabilitics

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed asscts and long-term debt liabilities
associaled with a fund arc determined by 1ls measurement {ocus.

All gﬂvcrnmnnta] fund ty pe opcrations are accounted for on a spcnd'mg or “financial flow"
mecasurement focus and only currert l1abilities are gnncraﬂy included on their halance sheets.

Fixed assels used 1n gﬂvcrnmcﬂlal fund type ﬂ]}cratiﬂm (gcncral {ixed asscis) are accounted for In
the General Fixed Assets Account Group, and are recorded as expenditures in the gnvcmmcnlal

fund types when purchased. No dzpreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.

All proprictary funds are accounted for on a cost ol services or "t:apital maintenance”
measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activity are included on their balance sheets.

long-term debt liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for i
the General Long.Term Debt Account Group.

All fixed asscis are stated at bisterical cost o1 estimated historical cost if actual historical cost -
nol available. Donated {ixed asses are stated at their estimated fair valuc on the dalec donated.

Additions made from 1987 to 1926 the amount of $81,393 were estimated which represents 7%
of gencral fixed assets.

Basis of Accounting

All gﬂvnrnmcnta] funds are accownted for using the modified accrual bhasis of accounting. Their
FEVEeNULs Aarc mmgnimd when taey hecome measurable and available as net currenl  assets.
Exp{:ndilurm are gcnﬂral]_y rccognizcd under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the
rclated fund liability 13 incurrred. Purchase of various ﬂpcrating auppliea aA¥C rngardcd as

1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO,

TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_JI l_l:ilh:

The Town of Ball was incorporaled May 31, 1972, under the provisions of the l.awrason Act.
The Town operales under a Mayor-3oard of Aldermen form of government.

The  accounting and reporting prectices of the Town of Ball conform to gcnnra]ly El(?f:(‘:l}lﬂd
accounting prin{:iplcs as ap_p]i{:ablc 10 gnvcrmncnlal units.

Such accounting and rcporting procedures also conform 1o the requirements of Louisiana revised
statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting
Guide, and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units, pu}ﬂiﬂhcd
by the Amecrican Institule of Certified Public Accountants.

The Ball Volunteer Fire Department is considered a component unit of the Town of Ball,
Louistana. The transactions of the dcpartmcnl are rnporlcd in a special revenue fire” fund.

Debts owed h}r the dc.parlmunl ars Pre.sr:,ntcd 1 the gﬁnﬂral lung-lnrm debt account group and
depariment assels are pmscnled in the general fixed asscl account group.

The following is a description of cortain significanl I]O]jCiBS and practices:

Fund_Accounting

The accounts of the Town of Ball are organized on the hasis of funds and account groups, cach
of which is considered a separate accounting cntity. The operations of cach fund are accounled
for with a scparate set of self-halancing accounts that comprise is assets, liabilitics, fund ecquaty,

revenues and expenditures, or eXpunses, as appropriate.  Government resources are allocated Lo
and accounied {or in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to he spent
and Lhe means by which spcnd'mg activitics are controlled. The various funds arc g]‘ﬂllpﬂd, in the

financial statcments in this report into three generic types and twe broad fund f,alt:gﬂrim as
follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. I is

used to account for all fimancial resources cxcept those rm:_[uircd to be accounied for 1n
another fund.

Special Revenue Fund - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the procceds ol

S]H:{:ifiﬂ revenue sources {(other than c.apita]_ pmjc(:lﬁ) that are lcgally restricted Lo
expenditures for specific purposcs,

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of

resources for, and the paymen. of gencral longterm debt principal, mterest and related
cosls,




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

ENTERPRISL: FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the two years ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995

Cash from Operations:
Net Income (Loss) Before Tranafers
Transfers (To) From Other Funcis

Net Income (Loss) After Transiers

Adjustments to Net Income (Loss)
Add - Depreciation

Increase (Decrease) in Accried Interest
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Net Adjustments

Cash Provided by Operations
Cash From Restricted Assets
Cash From Loans

Total Cash Provided
Cash Was Applied To:
Restricted Funds
Fixed Assets
Revenue Bonds & Notes
Total Application of Cash
Net Increase in Cash Flow

Cash Beginning of Year

Cash End of Year

1996

$ (211,241}
12,505

He fi dem = v W o

226,379
(851)
(32,295}

12,815

37,568

e B I S —

I ——— —— s e

$ (182,588)
(25,491)

s e e A AN A W N
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202,706

125
(404)
(932}
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76,994
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF BALIL, LOUISIANA
GEMERAIL OBLIGATION BONDS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

Maturity schedule for an issue of Three Hundred Thousand Dellars ($300,000} of
GGeneral Obligation Bonds of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, administered by the
Debt Service Fund, bearing interest at the rate of 5% per annum.

Date Total
3/9/96 17,788
3/9/97 17,788
3/8/98 17,788
3/8/99 17,788
3/8/2000 17,788
3/9/2001 17,788
3/8/2002 17,788
3/8/2003 17,788
3/9/2004 17,788
3/8/2005 17,788
3/8/2006 17,788
3/9/2007 17,788
3/9/2008 17,788
3/9/20009 17,788
3/8/2010 17,788
3/9/2011 17,788
3/8/2012 17,788
3/8/2013 17,788
3/8/2014 17,788
3/8/2015 17,788
3/9/2016 17,788
3/8/2017 17,788
3/9/2018 17,788
3/9/2018 17,788
3/9/2020 17,788
3/9/2021 17,788
3/9/2022 17,788
3/9/2023 17,788

Total 498, 064

g4




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CIHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL-

GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES

YEAR ENDED DECIEMBER 31, 1995

LA

— -

Genaral Fund

Revenues;
Sales Tax
Ad Valorem (Note 2)

Ward 10 Maintenance
Tobacoco Tax

Franchise Feea
Building Permits
Traffic Finen
Collection Comm.
Interest Income

Misc, Operating
Occup. License

Copy Fees
Income-Community Ctr.
State Maint. Cont.

Total Revehue
Expendjitures:

Genaral & Admin (Sch 2)
Police Dept. (Sch 2)

Street Department {(Sch 2)

Community Center {(Sch 2}
Fire Department

Total Expenditures

Excess of Rev.
(Under) Expen,

Other Fin. Sources (Usep):
Operating Transfeaers

over

Excess of Rev, & Other
Sources Oveaer {(Undar)
Expen, & Other Useas

Fund Balance-Jan. 1

Fund Balance-Dac., 31

Specilal Revenue Fund

[ —— LT W) T

Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

-

Variance-

Favorable

- Variance-
Favorable
Bquat Actual (Unfavorable)
3 181,973 $ 190,052 8 8,079 §
19,000 35,003 16,003
34,433 38,381 3,958
16,125 16,797 (28)
56,1121 55,418 (1,403)
7,088 802 (6,886)
B9,H412 79,024 (10,288)
3,030 2,525 (505)
1,:.06 6,361 5,255
+ 475 1,673 1,398
34,076 40,403 6,327
$92 370 78
8,192 9,562 870
12,480 14,984 2,604
$ 465,903 $ 491,365 $§ 25,462 8
g 150,574 8 126,933 8 23,641 8
134,66 143,%07 (B,941)
171,053 137,411 34,542
8,010 19,137 (10,327)
Tl I -0 - -0~
$ 465,903 § 426,988 8 38,915 8
--0— 64,377 64,377
0= 25,481 25,491
3 «-0—- 8 89,868 $ 89,868 3
131,184 131,484 -0~
$ 131,484 8 221,352 8 89,868 8

s e .

32,218

L N O

e e e ey e -

T R R E K B

g 32,191

The notes to the financial statemoant are an integral part of this statement.
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Capital Prnjacta-fund

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfevorable)
8 =0 3 -0 $ -0-
1,039,595 379,097 (6€0,498)
-0- - (- -0 -
-0 -0~ -0-
-0- -0- -0~
-0- -0- -0 -
-0- -0- -0~
-0- -0- -0 -
-0- -0- -0 -
-0~ -0 - -0 -
-0~ -0 -0-
-0- -0- -0~
-0=- -0- -0~
-0- -0- -0~
-0~ ol B -0 -
-0- -0- -0~
$ 1,039,595 8 379,097 3(6€0,498)
$ ~0 3 -0- 8 -0-
-0~ - - -0 -
-0~ -0 - -0-
-0~ -0 - -0 -
-0~ -0- -0~
976,595 49,793 8:6,802
28,000 18,921 9,079
35,000 21,354 13,646
8 1,039,595 3 90,068 8 949,527
-0- 289,029 289,029
-0- (8,977) {(8,977)
3 -0- 3 280,052 3 2¢0,052
-0~ -0- -0-
8 0 - 8 280,052 $ 2¢0,052

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.

13




TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCHS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL .

GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

Ganeral) Fund

L

Spaclal Revenue Fund

Varliance- Varliance-
Favorable Favorable
Bud¢iet Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues;
Sales Tax $ 190,439 $ 209,433 § 18,894 $ 50,961 8 54,350 8 3,389
Intergovernmaental - - me )~ -0 - -0- -0~ -0-
Ad Valorem (Note 2) 19,000 35,913 16,913 ~0- -0- -0-
Ward 10 Maintenance 38,490 34,673 {3,717) -0- -0~ -0~
Tobacco Tax 16,7197 16,7788 (9) - — -0- —0-
Franchise Fes 51,485 56,126 4,541 D= -0- —0-
Building Permits 102 4,966 4,164 -0- -0 - -0~
Traffic Fines B7,423 76,138 (11,784) -0- -0 - ~0-
Collection Comm. 1,170 14,582 12,812 -0- -0- ~0D-
Interest Income 2,062 6,920 4,858 -0 -0~ -0-
Miac. Operating 1,346 4,577 3,231 7,841 B,445 604
Occup. License 39,046 42,7702 3,656 -0- ~D- ~0-
Copy Feeasa 370 443 73 -0~- -0- -0~
Impound, Fees Q- 35 35 -0~ -0- -0-
Income-Community Ctr. 9,62 9,775 213 -0- -0~ -0~
State Maint. Cont, 12,4392 -~0- (12,392) -0- -0~ ~0-
Total Revenue $ 471,84 8 513,072 8 41,488 8 58,802 § 62,795 § 3,993
Expenditures;
General & Admin (Sch 2) § 144,231 % 147,414 (3,183) 8 -0— 8 -0- 8 ~0-
Police Dept. (Sch 2) 135,89 149,556 (14,367) -0- -0~ -0-
Street Department (Sch 2) 182,:151 225,113 (42,662) -0- -0- ~-0-
Community Center (Sch 2) 9,713 13,043 {3,330) -0=- -0~ -0~
Fire Department -0 - ~-0- -0 - 198,802 198,792 10
Public Weorks =0 - -0- -0 - -0~ -0- -0-
Land Acquisitiona =0 - -0~ -0 =~ -0- -D- -0~
Administration B B8 01~ -0 - -0- -0~ ~0-
Total Expendituraes $ 471,584 8 535,126 8 (63,542) 8§ 198,802 8 198,792 8 10
Excess of Rev, Over
(Under} Expen. =0~ (22,054) (22,054) (140,000) (135,997) 4,003
Other Fin., Sources (Uses) =Q - 31,534 31,534 140,000 140,000 -0-
Excess 0f Rev, & Other
Sources Over (Under)
Expen. & Other Usas 3 -0- 8 9,480 8 9,480 -0- 8 4,003 8 4,003
Fund Balance-Jan. 1 221,352 221,352 -0=- 32,191 32,191 -0~
Fund Balance-Daec. 31 $ 221,352 8 230,832 8 9,480 8 32,191 8 36,194 &8 4,003

S Nim S A B | - — S e T A K T Ry I S T R R e A i W [T S ——
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TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALl GOVERNMENTAL TYPES

For the year ended December 31, 1995

Governmental Fund Types

el —_—— m——

DEBENMMM.

Special Total
Revenue Service (Memorandum
General Fund Fund Only}
Revenuesg: L L o
Sales Tax $ 180,052 & 50,791 S -0- S 240,843
Ad Valorem Tax (Note 2) 35,003 -0- 18,748 53,751
Ward )0 Maintenance 38,391 -0 - -0- 38,391
Tobacco Tax 16,797 -0- -0 - 16,797
Franchige Fee 55,418 ~-0- -0~ 55,418
Building Permits 802 ~0- -0~ 802
Traffic Fines 79,024 -0- -0- 79,024
Collection Commissions 2,525 -0- -0- 2,525
Interest Income 6,361 -0~ -0 - 6,361
Miscellaneous 1,673 6,865 -0- 8,538
Occupational Licenses 40,403 -0 - -D- 40,403
Copy Fees 370 -0- ~0- 370
Income-Community Center 9,562 ~-0- -0- 9,562
State Maint. Contract 14, 984 -0 - -0 - 14,984
Total Revenues $ 491,365 § 57,656 S 18,748 S 567,768
Expendifures:
General & Administration S 126,933 % -0- S -0 - $ 126,933
Police Department 143,507 -0~ -0- 143,507
Streel Department 137,411 -0- -0- 137,411
Community Center 18,137 -0- -0 - 19,137
Fire Department -0 - 57,683 -0 - 57,683
Principal Ret. (Note 5) -0 - -0- 3,990 3,990
Interest Expense -0 - -0 - 13,798 13,7398
Tax Related Expenses -0- -0- 1,988 1,988
Totall Expenditures $ 426,988 & 57,683 $ 19,776 S 504,447
Excess ©0f Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures S 64,377 & (27) 8 (1,028) $ 63,322
Other Fin. Sources (Uses) 25,49] -0~ -0- 25,49)
Excess of Revenues and Olther
Sources QOver (Under)
Expenditures and Other Uses 8G,868 (27) (1,028) B8,B113
¥Fund Balance - January 1 $ 131,484 & 32,218 5 (8620) S 162,782
Fund Balance - December 31 § 221,352 & 32,191 § {1,948) $ 251,565

— g s e EE— gy pE—— R
T Wl L - A A Bl B

e — e EERE Wk Sk Sl —
[ o i QT T ———————

I L

— e o E—— — E— — L= .
— gl RN = g g W] B e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Revenues:
Sales Tax
Intergovernmental
Ad Valorem Tax (Note 2)
ward 10 Maintenance
Tobacco Tax
Franchise Fee
Building Permits
Traffic Fines
Collection Commissions
Interest Income
Miscellanacus
Occupational Licensas
Copy Feas
Impounding Fees
Income~Community Center

Totel Revenues

Expenditures:
General & Administration
Police Department
Street Department
Community Center
Fire Department
Principal Ret. (Note 5)
Interast Expense
Tax Related Expense
Public Works
Administration

Acguisition
Total Expenditures
Excass of Ravenuens Over
{Under) Expenditures

OCther Fin. Sources (Uses)

Excasnsa
Sourcesn Ovar (Under)

Expendiltures and Othex Uses

Fund Balance - January 1

Fund Balance - Dsacember 31

of Revenues and Other

TOWN O BALL, LOUISIANA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND (HANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL, GOVERNMENTAL TYPES

For the year ended December 31, 1996

Governmental Fund Types

Goneral

8 209,433
- —
35,913
34,673
16,788
36,126
4,966
16,139
L4,58B2
6,920
4,577
12,702
443

35

$ 147,414
149,556
225,113

13,043

- S S . .

3 (22,054) $(135,997)

31,534

3 9,480
221,352

8§ 230,832

3

38

8

Special
Raevanua
Fund

54,350

S e P . Sy s s

140,000

_— s e . s g . —

- - S e -

Dabt Capital

Service Prolects
Fund Fund

-0- 8 —0-—
-0- 379,097
43,493 -0~
—0- -0-
-_0 - -0 -
-0- -
-0 -0~
-0- -0-
...D... _0_.
35 -0 -
. - -
-0 -0 -
-0 - -0~
-~ —) -
-0 - ~0-
43,528 @§ 379,087
-0~ 8 -0-
—0) -~ -0 —
_D__ ._0..
-0~ -0 -
", -0~
4,486 -0~
13,302 -0~
3,999 -0-
~0-~ 49,793
ol B0 21,354
-0~ 18,921
21,787 8 S0,068
21,741 38 285,029
-0- (8,977)
21,741 & 280,052
(1,948) “0w
19,793 &8 280,052

Total

(Memorandum

Oonly)

3

The notes to the financial staterments are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 263,783
379,097
79,406
34,673
16,788
56,126
4,966
76,139
14,582
8,242
11,735
42,702
443

35

I . . e

e SN S S S ..

147,414
149,556
225,113

13,043
198,792
4,486
13,302
3,999
49,793
21,354
18,921

152,719
162,557

315,276
251,595




ACCOUNT GROUPS

GENERAL GENERAL TOTAL
ENTERPRISE FIXED LONG-TERM (MEMORANDUM
FUND AGENCY FUND ASSETS DEBT ONLY)
S 37,568 $ 32,152 & - .0- 4 -0- $ 164,083
-0- -0 - -0- -0~ 2,126
2‘9t.r913 "0' - "0' "0' 60: 388
-0 - -0- .0 - -0- 17,061
-0- 9,712 -0 - -0- 53,981
-0- ~0- 620,606 -0- 620,606
.-0.-. -*0— 411f205' ""D" 4111205
-0- -0- -0 - (1,948) {1,948)
_0- ~0- -0- 368,743 368,743
77,035 -0- -0- -0- 77,035
34,771 -0 - - (- -0- 34,771
34,754 -0~ ~Q- -0 - 34,754
1:';012 "0- "0" "D" 17:012
6,872,098 -0 - -0 - -0 - 6,872,098
S 7.088,151 5 41,8064 S 1,031,811 S 366,795 S 8,811,815
$ 4,345 ) -0 - S -0- 5 -0- S 18,927
67,357 -0 - -0 - -0~ 67,357
-0 - 41,864 -0- -0 - 53,4881
-0- -0- -0- - 0- -0 -
891,102 -0- -0 - 366,785 1,257,887
S 967,804 S 41,864 S -0- S 366,785 S 1,398,162
s 94,023 $ -0- s -0- 8 -0- S 94,023
(1:798;359) "'0" "0" "D"" (1:798:359)
$(11701lr336) $ "0- $ "'0" $ "0" ${1;704;336}
-0 - -0 - 1,031,81). -0 - 1,031,811
7,834,683 -0 - -0 - -0 - 7,834,683
_0- _0- -0- -0- 251,595
6,130,347 -0~ 1,031,812 -0 - 7,413,753
S 7,098,151 S 41 . 864 S 1,031,811 S 366,795 S 8,811,915
4|




JOHN R. VERCHER PC

drrtifted Publtr Acronntant
P.O.Box 1608
Jona, Loulslana 71342
Tel: (318) 992-6348
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TO_MATTERS NOTED IN GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

The Honorable Roy Hcebron, Mayor

and Merabers of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louisiana

I have audited the general purpose financial statements of Town of Ball, Louisiana, for the two years

ended December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995, and have issued my report thereon dated May 10,
1997,

] have conducted my audit in acedrdance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards issued hy the Compiroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
I plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the gencral purpose {inancial
statements are free of material misstatenient.

In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of
Ball, Louisiana, for the two years end:d December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1996, 1 considered its
internal control structure in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing miy

opinion on the general purposc financied statemenis and not to prnvid{‘: assurance on the internal control
structurc.

The management of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, is responsible for cstablishing and maintaining an
inicrnal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, cstimates and judgements by management are
required 1o assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and
procedurcs.  The objectives of an internal control structure arc to provide management with reasonable, but
hot ahsolute, assurance that assels arc safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
that transactions arc¢ executed in accordance with managemenUs authorization and recorded properly o
permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle-.
Because of inherent limitalions in any internal control structure, crrors or irregularitics may ncverthele-s
occur and pot be dctected.  Also, projection of any cvaluation of the structure to future periods is subject
to the risk that procedures may become inadequate hecause of changes in  conditions or that the
cffectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

For the purpose of this report, I .1ave classified the signifi(:aut internal control structurc Im]icim arid
procedures in the [ﬂll()wing categories:

1. Budgeling

2. Monthly Financial Statements

3. Employee Bonding

4. Cash Receipts and Dishursements

Yor all control categorics listed alove, 1 obtained an undﬂrstanding of the dmign of relevant policies
and pmmdurm and whether they have heen plamd in operalion, and ] assessed control risk.

M MBEFI
——AMERK AN NETITUTE OF CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS —-
SOCE Y OF LOUISIANA CERTFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




_—_ I s s

TOWN OF BALL, LOUISIANA
NOTES AND OTHER DEBTS PAYABLE

DECEMBER 31, 1996

$50,000 payable to Rapides Bank (Community Center Note) bearing interest of
7.25% with last payment duc May 1999

$100.000 FMHEA (Fire Truck Note) bearing interest of 6.625% with the last
payment due January 17, 2002.

$32.200 FMHA (Fire House Note) bearing interest of 7.375% with the last
payment due May 13, 2002.

$16,826 payable to Sutro 8 Co. (Auto Loan) bearing interest of 8.45% with the
Jast payment due August 2, 1997.

$9,000 Payable to Hibernia Bank (Chipper Note) bearing interest af 5.25% with
the last payment duve March 1, 1998.

$23,075 payable to Ford Motor Credit (New Holland Tractor Note) bearing
interest of 6.25% with the Jast payment due June 19, 2000.

$140,000 payable to FMHA (New Fire Truck Note) hearing interestof 5.5% with
the last payment due July 24, 2006.

$58,964 payable to Rapides Bank (Garbage Truck Note) bearing interest of 5.6%
with the last note due Junc¢ 26, 2001.

Rapides Hibernia Ford New Rapides
Bank Fire Fire Sutro Bank Motor Fire Bank

Community Truck House Chipper Credit Truck Garbage
Date Center FMHA FMHA Co. Lease Tractor FMHA Truck
1997 § 7,068 & 13,704 §$ 3,708 $ 4,428 8 4,755 § 6,480 § 18,252 $ 13,380
1998 7,068 13,704 3,708 -0- 1,189 6,480 18,252 13,380
1999 2,945 13,704 3,708 —0- -0- 6,480 18,252 13,380
2000 -0- 13,704 3,708 - ~0- 3,780 18,252 13,380
2001 -0 13,704 3,708 -0~ -0- -0- 18,252 6,690
2002 -0-- 1,142 1,545 -0~ -0~ — 0 18,252 -0~
2003 -0-- -0~ -0~ -0~ -0~ -0- 18,252 -0-
2004 -0 - -0~ -0~ -0- -0- -0- 18,252 -0-
2005 ~0- -0~ -0~ -0- -0~ -0- 18,252 -0-
2006 -0~ -0~ -0~ -0~ -0~ -0~ 10,647 -0-

L B R R Ak PN BN gy S 4 mm ek gy gam TN Sy ik gpy TEE NN N TR

Totals § 17,081 8 69,662 § 20,085 § 4,428 ¢ 5,944 § 23,220 g 174,915 § 60,210
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TOWN OF BALL
BALL, LOUISIANA

Louisiana
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‘1 r11}h1ﬁ Town of Ball was incorporated May 31, 1972, under the provisions of the Lawrason AcL
The Town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government.
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TOWN OF BALL
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
DECEMBER 31, 1995

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

-_—

SPECTAL DEBT

GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE
ASSETS FUND FUND FUND
Cash $ 63,567 S 30,796 $ -0-
Investments B2,12¢6 ~-0- -0 -
Receivables (Note 3) 27,711 -0- 7,764
Due from Other Gov. Unitsg 17,061 ~0- -0-
Due from Other Funds 41,864 2,405 -0-
Land and Buildings (Note 4} -0 - ~0- -0-
Vehicles & Equipment (Note 4) ~0- ~0 - -0-
Amount Available in Debt
Service for Debt Retirement -0 - ~0- -0-
Amount €0 be Provided forx
Retirement of General Long-
Term Debt -0 - -0- -0 -
Restricted Assets:
Utility Sinking Fund Cash -0- ~0- -0 -
Utility Reserve Fund Cash ~0- ~0- -0-
Utility Depre. Fund Cash -0 - -0 - -0-
Customer Deposits -0 - -0- -0 -
Plant & Equipment (Note 8) -0- -0- -0-
TOTAl. ASSETS 8 232,329 $ 33,201 S 7,764
LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND FUND
BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS
Accounts Payable $ 8,572 $ 1,010 &  -0-
Payable from Reszstricted Assets -0 - -0~ -0 -
Due to Other Punds 2,405 . 9,712
Utility Dep. Due Customers -0~ -0- -0-
Bonds, Notes and Other Debt -0- -0~ -0 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 10,877 s 1,010 S 9,712
Fund Eqgquities:  eeecwncn emmmoos oomeee
Retained Earnings:
Reserved S -0 - S -D- S -0 -
Unreserved -0 - -0~ -0-
Total Retained Earnings $ -0 - S -0~ 8 -Q-
Invest in Gen. Fixed Assets -0- -0- -0-
Contr. Capital (Note 9) -0- -0- -0-
Fund Balance 221,352 32,191 (1,948)
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 221,352 32,191 (1, 948)
TOTAL LIAB., & FUND EQUITY S 232,329 $ 33,201 S 7,764

S — —— _-u-l—g—'--- N Y S et Bl el S

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Uertified Publtr Arronntant
P.O.Box 1608

Jena, Loulsiana 71342

Tel: (318) 992-8348
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON _COMPLIANCE
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE
FINANCIAL _STATEMENTS PERFORMED_IN ACCORDANCE WITH

The Honorable Roy Hebron, Mayor
and Mcmbers of the Board of Aldermen
Ball, Louisiana

1 have audited the general purposs financial statements of the Town of Ball, Louisiana, as of and for
the two years ended December 31, 1990, and have issued my report thereon dated May 15, 1997.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Goverament
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
] plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the gencral purpose financial
slatements are free of material misstaternent.

Cmmp]ian{:ﬂ with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applic&h]c to the Town of Ball, Louisiana, is
the responsibility of management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial
statements are free of material misstaement, ] performed tests of the Town of Ball’'s compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of my audit of the
gencral purposc financial statements vas not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such
provisions, Accordingly, I do not eXPress such an opinion.

The results of my tests disclosel no instances of IIGHCGmP]iﬂDBG that are required to be reported
under Governmcnt Au&'ﬂ'ng Standairds, except for nonmaterial cﬂmplianm finding::; discussed in
"Management Letter Comments” as they relate to budgets.

This report 15 Inlended for the information of the management, and Legislative Auditor’s Office.
However, this reporl 1s a matler of pullic record and its distribution is not limited.

John R. Vercher
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Reportable conditions involve matlers coming to my attention relating to significant deficiencies 1n
the design or operation of the intcrnal control structure that, in my judgement, could adverscly affect the

cntity’s ahility to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the asscriions of
management in the gencral purpose financial statements.

A material weakness is a rcporLahlc condition in which the design or operation of the specific
internal control structure clements does not reduce 1o a re:]ativcly low level the risk that errors or
irrcgularitics in amounts that would b¢ material in relation to the gencral purpose financial slatements

being audited may occur and not be detected within s timely period by employees in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions.

My consideration of the internal control structure would not nﬂﬂmmily disclose all matiers in the
internal control struclure that might be reportable conditions, and accordingly, would not necessarily
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to bc material weaknesses as defined above.

However, my study and evaluation snd cxamination disclosed no reportable conditions or material
wcaknesses.

This report 15 intended for the iaformation of the Town of Ball management. This  restriclion s
nol inlended to limit the distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

John R. Yerch X
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Town of Ball, Louisiana
Memag{:nmnt Letter Comment

December 31, 1996

During the course of the audit, the Town’s auditor observed conditions and circumstances that may he

improved. Below are situations noted for improvement, the auditor’s recommendation for improvement and
the Town’s response.

1) Budgets (Nonmaterial Compliance Finding)

Situatton: The Town overspeat  its  general fund budget by $63,542 or 13.5% during
the year primarily because financed equipment purchases were not budgeted.  The

Town’s hudgct had becen amended during the year to take in accounl an increase in
revenues and ﬂxpcnditurcs.

Recommendation: The Town  should budget financed equipment purchases as increased

income and increased cxpenditures although no cash is handled. When revenues fail to
mect budgeted revenucs or expenditures exceed the budget by 5% or more, the budgct

should be amended.

Town's Rcspﬂmc: The Town will bcgin budgcting equipment purchases financed with
loans.

oo




GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TOWN OF BALL
CCMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

—r————

SPECIAL
GENERAL REVENUE
ASSETS FUND FUND
Cash § 56,506 S 9,237
Investmaents 86,144 25,1089
Receivables {(Note 3) 26,074 - -
Due from Other Gov. Units -0 - -0 -
Due from Other Funds 77,490 2,404
Land and Buildings (Note 4) -0 - -0-
Vehicles & Egquipment (Note 4) -0- -0 -
Amount Available in Debt
Service for Dekbt Retirement -0 - -0 -
Amount to be Provided for
Retirement of General Long-
Term Debt -0- -0-
Restricted Assets:
Utility Sinking Fund Cash -0~ ~-0-
Utility Reserve Fund Cash -0 - -0-
Utility Depre. Fund Cash -0- -0-
Customer Deposits -0- -0-
Plant & Equipment {(Note B8) -0~ -0-
Construction in Progress -0 - ~-0-
TOTAL ASSETS & 246,214 S 36,750
LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND FUND
BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS
Accounts Payable s 12,978 S 556
Payable from Restricted Assets:
Due to Other Funds 2,404 -0-
Utility Dep. Due Customers -0~ -0-
Bonds, Notes and Other Debt -0 - -0 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES § 15,382 5 556

- L LN L Al L | - | ] ' - = L ] - i

Fund Equities:

Retained Earnings $ -0- -0-
Reserved -0- -0-
Unreserved -0- -0 -

Total Retained Earnings $ -0 - g -0-
Invest in Gen. Fixed Assets -0 - -0-
Contr. Capital (Note 9) -0- -0-
Fund Balance 230,832 36,194
TOTAL FUND EQUITY $ 230,832 $ 36,194

TOTAL LIAB. & FUND EQUITY S 240,214 S 36,750

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part

DEBT CAPITAL

SERVICE PROJECTS
FUND FUND
& 17,099  § 262,96%
.,0.. _0-
13;917 '0
-0- -0
23,649 17,083
-0- -0
-0- -0
-0- -0
-0- -0
-0- -0
-0- -0 -
-0- -0 -
-0- -0
-0- -0
-0- -0
5 54,665 S 280,052
$ ~0- S -0
34;872 '0
-0- -0
-0- -0
§ 34,872 $ -0
$ -0- S -0
-0- -0
-0- s
& -0- $ -0
-0- -0
-0- -0
19,793 280,052
$ 19,793 $ 280,052
& 54,665 & 280,052

A wma R O W W i — T —
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ACCOUNT GROUPS

GENERAIL .~ GENERAL TOTAL
ENTERIPRISE FIXED LONG-TERM {MEMORANDUM

FUND AGENCY FUND ASSETS DEBT ONLY)
s 16,021 s 93,132 5 -0- 8 -0- § 454,964
-0- -0- -0- -0 - 111,253
39,420 -0- - {) -0 - 79,411
-0- ~0- -0- -0 - -0-
17,788 8,007 -0- -0 - 146,421
-0- -0- 620,606 -0- 620,606
-0- -0- 600,237 -0- 600,237
-0- -0 - -0 - 20,854 20,854
"D"' "0" "0" 596; 164 596: 164
77,834 -0 - -0- -0- 77,834
31':989 "0" "D" "0" 3.?;989
37,972 -0- ~-0- -0- 37,972
10,381 ~-0- -0- -0- 10,381
6;71(1:939 "D" "0'* "0" 6;?10:939
102,573 -0- -0- -0 - 102,573
$ 7,050,917 S 101,139 4 1,220,843 $ 617,018 $& 9,607,598
S 14,153 8 -0- s -0 - S -0 - o 27,687
8,007 101,139 -0 - -0 - 146,422
16,541 -0~ -0- -0- 16,541
978,032 -0 - -0 - 617,018 1,595,050
$ 1,016,733 S 101,139 8 -0 $ 617,018 $ 1,785,700
$ 61,288 s -0- 5 -0- g -0- $ 61,288
37,972 -0- -0 - -0- 37,972
(2,002,332) -0 - -0 -Q- (2,002,332}
$(1r903r072) $ '0_ $ "0"' $ "'D" ${1r9031072}
-0- -0- 1,220,843 -0- 1,220,843
7,937,256 -0~ -0- -0- 7,937,256
-0- -0 - -0 -0- 566,871
6,034,184 -0- 1,220,843 -0- 7,821,898
$ 7,050,917 8 101,139 $ 1,220,843 § 617,018 $ 9,607,598
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